


CALENDAR NOTES:

OCTOBER

District Board of Trustees Meeting

Wednesday, October 15,2025
5:00 pm

Sumter Center

LSSC Foundation, Inc. Saturday, October 25, 2025 Leesburg Campus
Monster Dash
NOVEMBER
Executive Committee Wednesday, November 12,2025 Clermont
10:30 am
Public-Private Partnership Committee |Wednesday, November 12,2025 Clermont
11:30 am
Facilities Committee Wednesday, November 12,2025 TBD
3:30 pm
Finance Committee Monday, November 17, 2025 TBD
3:00 pm
Strategic Planning Committee Monday, November 17, 2025 TBD
5:00 pm
Student Engagement Committee Tuesday, November 18, 2025 TBD
5:15 pm
District Board of Trustees Meeting Wednesday, November 19, 2025 South Lake Campus

5:00 pm

College Closed November 26 - 28, 2025

DECEMBER
Fall Nurse Pinning Ceremony Monday, December 8, 2025 Leesburg Campus
5:00 pm
Executive Committee Tuesday, December 9, 2025 Clermont
9:00 am
Public-Private Partnership Committee |Tuesday, December 9, 2025 Clermont
10:00 am

Inaugural Medical Lab
Technology Ceremony

Tuesday, December 9, 2025
5:00 pm

Leesburg Campus

Facilities Committee

Wednesday, December 10, 2025
3:30 pm

TBD - will be moved due to

Commencement

Student Engagement Committee

To be scheduled

South Lake Commencement
Ceremony

Wednesday, December 10, 2025
5:00 pm

Clermont

North Lake Commencement
Ceremony

Thursday, December 11, 2025
5:00 pm

Leesburg Campus

Finance Committee

Monday, December 15, 2025
3:00 pm

TBD

Strategic Planning Committee

Monday, December 15, 2025
5:00 pm

TBD

College Closed December 20, 2025 - January 4, 2026




NO BOARD MEETING IN DECEMBER

JANURARY

Executive Committee Wednesday, January 7, 2026 Clermont
9:00 am

Public-Private Partnership Committee |Wednesday, January 7, 2026 Clermont
10:00 am

Facilities Committee Wednesday, January 14, 2026 TBD
3:30 pm

Student Engagement Committee To be scheduled

Finance Committee

Monday, January 19, 2026
3:00 pm

TBD - will be moved due to holiday

Strategic Planning Committee

Monday, January 19, 2026
5:00 pm

TBD - will be moved due to holiday

District Board of Trustees Meeting

Wednesday, January 21,2026
5:00 pm

South Lake Campus

FEBRUARY
LSSC Day of Service Friday, February 6, 2026 Lake & Sumter Counties

Executive Committee Tuesday, February 10, 2026 Clermont

9:00 am
Public-Private Partnership Committee |Tuesday, February 10, 2026 Clermont

10:00 am
Facilities Committee Wednesday, February 11, 2026 TBD

3:30 pm
Student Engagement Committee To be scheduled
Finance Committee Monday, February 16, 2026 TBD

3:00 pm
Strategic Planning Committee Monday, February 16, 2026 TBD

5:00 pm

District Board of Trustees Meeting

Wednesday, February 18,2026
5:00 pm

Sumter Center

MARCH
LSSC Foundation, Inc. Saturday, March 7, 2026 South Lake Campus
Shamrock Shuffle
Executive Committee Tuesday, March 10, 2026 Clermont
9:00 am
Public-Private Partnership Committee |Tuesday, March 10, 2026 Clermont
10:00 am
Facilities Committee Wednesday, March 11, 2026 TBD
3:30 pm
Student Engagement Committee To be scheduled

Finance Committee

Monday, March 16, 2026
3:00 pm

TBD - will be moved due to spring break




Strategic Planning Committee

Monday, March 16, 2026
5:00 pm

TBD - will be moved due to spring break

District Board of Trustees Meeting

Wednesday, March 25,2026
5:00 pm

Leesburg Campus

College Closed March 16 - 20, 2026

APRIL
Executive Committee To be scheduled
Public-Private Partnership Committee To be scheduled
Facilities Committee Wednesday, April 8, 2026 TBD
3:30 pm
Student Engagement Committee To be scheduled
LSSC Foundation, Inc. Gala Friday, April 10, 2026 The Villages
Finance Committee Monday, April 13,2026 TBD
3:00 pm
Strategic Planning Committee Monday, April 13,2026 TBD
5:00 pm
District Board of Trustees Meeting Wednesday, April 15,2026 South Lake Campus
5:00 pm
MAY
Spring Nurse Pinning Ceremony Tuesday, May 5, 2026 Leesburg Campus
5:00 pm
South Lake Commencement Thursday, May 7, 2026 Clermont
Ceremony 5:00 pm
North Lake Commencement Friday, May 8, 2026 Leesburg Campus
Ceremony
Executive Committee Tuesday, May 12, 2026 Clermont
9:00 am
Public-Private Partnership Committee |Tuesday, May 12, 2026 Clermont
10:00 am
Facilities Committee Wednesday, May 13, 2026 TBD
3:30 pm
Student Engagement Committee To be scheduled
Finance Committee Monday, May 18, 2026 TBD
3:00 pm
Strategic Planning Committee Monday, May 18, 2026 TBD
5:00 pm
District Board of Trustees Meeting Wednesday, May 20, 2026 Sumter Center
5:00 pm

JUNE

Executive Committee

Tuesday, June 9, 2026
9:00 am

Clermont




Public-Private Partnership Committee |Tuesday, June 9, 2025 Clermont
10:00 am
Facilities Committee Wednesday, June 10,2026 TBD
3:30 pm
Student Engagement Committee To be scheduled
Finance Committee Monday, June 15, 2026 TBD
3:00 pm
Strategic Planning Committee Monday, June 15, 2026 TBD
5:00 pm
District Board of Trustees Meeting Wednesday, June 17,2026 Leesburg Campus
5:00 pm
NO BOARD MEETING IN JULY

AUGUST

District Board of Trustees Meeting

Wednesday, August 19,2026
5:00 pm

Leesburg Campus




Lake-Sumter State College
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, October 15, 2025
Sumter Center

PUBLIC BOARD MEETING AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER - Board Chair

PUBLIC COMMENT
*A Public Comment Card must be submitted to the Recording Secretary at least 10 minutes prior to the start
of the meeting.

CONSENT CONSIDERATIONS
1025-01 Approve: Minutes of September 10, 2025 Facilities Committee
1025-02 Approve: Minutes of September 15, 2025 Finance Committee
1025-03 Approve: Minutes of September 16, 2025 Strategic Planning Committee
1025-04 Approve: Minutes of September 16, 2025 Student Engagement Committee
1025-05 Approve: Minutes of September 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
1025-06 Acknowledge: Personnel Staff Changes
1025-07 Approve: Personnel Full-Time Faculty Changes
1025-08 Acknowledge:  Monthly Fiscal Report for September 2025
1025-09 Approve: Purchases over $65,000 for September 2025
1025-10 Acknowledge: Capital Improvement Projects Report
1025-11 Approve: Proposed Curriculum Changes
1025-12 Approve: 2025-2026 Marion County Career Pathways Agreement

1025-13 Information: Health Insurance Rates for 2026

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
1025-14 Mr. John Temple, LSSC President

VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORTS
1025-15 Ms. Karen Hogans, Vice President of Academic Affairs

BOARD ATTORNEY’S REPORT
1025-16 Ms. Anita Geraci-Carver's Update

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

1025-17 Executive Committee — Mr. Bret Jones
Public-Private Partnership Committee — Mr. Bret Jones
Facilities Committee — Mr. Steve Munz
Finance Committee — Mr. Tim Morris
Strategic Planning Committee — Mr. David Hidalgo
Student Engagement Committee — Ms. Ivy Parks
LSSC Foundation Liaison - Ms. Samantha Scott

NEW BUSINESS
1025-18 Information: First Reading of Board Rule 3.09 Academic Credit Not Earned at LSSC
1025-19 Approve: New Program Proposal — Bachelor of Applied Science in Cybersecurity
1025-20 Approve: Preliminary New Program Proposal - Associate in Science in City/Urban Planning
1025-21 Approve: A.A. to B.S./B.A. Criminal Justice Articulation Agreement with UCF

ADJOURNMENT



CONSENT CONSID




Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-01

Lake-Sumter State College
FACILITIES COMMITTEE OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, September 10, 2025 Minutes

In attendance: Steve Munz, Chair, Dr. Laura Byrd, Thom Kieft, Rep. John Temple, and Kailyn
Simone.

Mr. Steve Munz called the meeting to order at 3:30 pm.

Leesburg Campus

Fine Arts Building - A/V Assessment

The College is working on quotes for reviving the space in the building. The floor has been
treated from history of water intrusion, and the walls will be treated next. An assessment
team will be on campus in a few weeks for opportunities on bringing the black box and
theatre back to life. Audio/visual will be the final piece after all other items of the
building are renovated.

HVAC Improvements

The Facilities Building received a new air handler and is cooling the space appropriately.
The Student Services Building 1st Floor HVAC controls will be updated as they are
outdated and failing as years past.

Athletics Sports Complex Scoreboards

The College is working with a local vendor on the installation of the scoreboards at the
athletics complex. The Hudl cameras are operational and will provide updated livestream
access to both baseball and softball games.

Covered Walkway Sidewalk Repairs

The covered walkway in front of the Science Math Building is scheduled for repairs next
week and the South Lake covered walkways were repaired last week. The damage of the
walkway was due to the hurricanes last fall.

Roadway and Disabled Parking Improvements

It was brought to the College’s attention from a LSSC student that the ADA parking on the
South Lake Campus was created and designed incorrectly. The College has already begun
correcting the handicap spaces in front of Science Health.

Lake Hall and Student Services Restroom Tile Refresh
The restrooms in Lake Hall are in need of a refresh and updating. The tiles and walls will
be changed to a different color to update and modernize the space.

Campus Safety and Facilities Flooring
New carpet tiles and flooring were installed in the Facilities Building and in two weeks the

flooring will be updated in the Campus Safety office on the Leesburg Campus.

Workforce Development Center Boring Samples



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-01

The College is working with a local vendor to collect soil samples of where the Workforce
Development Center will be located. The soil samples have been collected and submitted
for lab testing and the College will receive the results in two weeks.

Other

The roof of the Science Math Building on the Leesburg Campus will need to be replaced in
the coming years. The College will need to be mindful to save funds for this replacement
as it's currently not in the budget.

Mr. John Temple is working with Mr. Corey Warner on a design plan for the Workforce
Development Center and Library. He plans to share an update at the next Board meeting.

Mr. Steve Munz adjourned the meeting at 4:07 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Kailyn Simone, Recording Secretary.



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-02

Lake-Sumter State College
FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Monday, September 15, 2025 Minutes

In attendance: Tim Morris, Chair, Bret Jones, Trustee, Dr. Laura Byrd, Bruce Duncan, Michelle
Matis, Rep. John Temple, and Kailyn Simone.

Mr. Tim Morris called the meeting to order at 3:13 pm.

August Fiscal Report

The Committee reviewed the August 2025 fiscal report that will be presented to the Board for
approval at the next meeting.

FY25 Annual Financial Report

The Committee reviewed the Annual Financial Report and the overview of the College’s financial
position. In the coming year, the College will focus on insurance budgets. This item is an action
item on the upcoming Board meeting agenda for approval.

FY26 Carry Forward Spending Plan

The Committee discussed the Carry Forward Spending Plan. Discussions were shared on the

options for the College to fund its own self-insurance. This item is an action item on the
upcoming Board meeting agenda for approval.

Mr. Tim Morris adjourned the meeting at 3:35 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Kailyn Simone, Recording Secretary.



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-03

Lake-Sumter State College
STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, September 16, 2025 Minutes

In attendance: David Hidalgo, Chair, Bret Jones, Trustee, Dr. Laura Byrd, Karen Hogans, Rep. John
Temple, and Kailyn Simone.

Mr. David Hidalgo called the meeting to order at 5:02 pm.

Leesburg Campus Master Plan

Rep. John Temple is working with Mr. Corey Warner on a design plan for the Workforce
Development Center and Library. He plans to share an update on his progress and quotes of
work at the next Board meeting.

Mr. Corey Warner is looking into options for renovating the Library, however his focus is on the
Workforce Development Center as that is more time constraint.

The LSSC Board met with Edulorics on general conversation and direction from the Board for
planning and implementation of the master plan.

2026 Legislative Budget Requests

Dr. Laura Byrd and Rep. John Temple met with Senator Truenow and Representative Cobb on the
College’s 2026 legislative budget requests to obtain their feedback. They provided some
recommendations and these will be presented at the Board meeting for review and approval. Dr.
Laura Byrd and Rep. John Temple met with Lance Sewell with Orlando Health South Lake to
discuss space needs at the South Lake Campus and the hospital.

Accreditation Update
Ms. Karen Hogans shared an update on the College’s accreditation progress with SACSCOC 5th

Year report that is due next fall. The College is working towards a new accreditor after
completion with SACSCOC in 2031. This information will be shared at the next board meeting.

Mr. David Hidalgo adjourned the meeting at 5:29 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Kailyn Simone, Recording Secretary.



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-04

Lake-Sumter State College
STUDENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, September 16, 2025 Minutes

In attendance: Ivy Parks, Chair, Bret Jones, Trustee, Dr. Laura Byrd, Karen Hogans, Dr. Joseph
Mews, Rep. John Temple, and Kailyn Simone.

Ms. Ivy Parks called the meeting to order at 5:31 pm.

Enrollment Trends

Dr. Joseph Mews shared a recap of the 2024-2025 academic year enrollment numbers stating
these numbers are up overall from the previous year. The addition of including non-credit
students in the 2024-2025 enrollment numbers has pushed the overall enrollment to over
10,000 students. Retention is up from Spring to Fall 2025 with a growth from 54% from fall to
fall semesters. There are currently over 7,000 students enrolled in programs compared to last
year with 6,000 students. Nursing continues to be the largest and fastest growing program
pathway that grew 35% from last year. Students continue to prefer online courses with 25% in
favor of online versus in person teaching.

Student Activities

The College held Welcome Back Bashes on each campus that received a positive turnout from
new and seasoned students. Student clubs and organizations are starting to meet as the semester
begins along with the new SGA student board. The Office of Career Development will be hosting
workshops to assist students with internships and job placement. The Lakehawks’ Harvest food
pantry opened this month and has already seen increased activity within the first week. The
College and LSSC Foundation are working quickly to meet the demands of student’s needs.

Athletics
The athletics season is underway and off to a great start with volleyball ranked #21 in the county
and an 11-0 start. The women'’s inaugural golf tournament occurred and the team is looking to

compete in more tournaments throughout the fall. Cross Country is competing in various meets
and currently ranked #21 in the country.

Ms. Ivy Parks adjourned the meeting at 5:56 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Kailyn Simone, Recording Secretary.



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-05

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE
LEESBURG CAMPUS
September 17, 2025

PRESENT: Mr. Bret Jones, Board Chair, Board Members: Mr. Roger Croft, Mr. David Hidalgo,
Ms. Ivy Parks, Mr. Tim Morris, Mr. Steve Munz, Ms. Samantha Scott, Ms. Anita Geraci-Carver,
Board Attorney, and Dr. Laura Byrd, Interim President.

CALL-TO-ORDER:
The regular meeting of the District Board of Trustees, Lake-Sumter State College, was
called to order by Board Chair Bret Jones at 5:00 p.m. on September 17, 2025, at the
Leesburg Campus.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
No public comment cards were submitted.
CONSENT CONSIDERATIONS:

0925-01 Minutes of August 20, 2025 Regular Board Meeting

0925-02 Minutes of August 28, 2025 Special Board Meeting

0925-03 Personnel Staff Changes

0925-04 Personnel Full-Time Faculty Changes

0925-05 Monthly Fiscal Report for August 2025

0925-06 Capital Improvement Projects Report

0925-07 Proposed Curriculum Changes

0925-08 2025 FCS Affordability Report

0925-09 2024-2025 Annual Financial Report-Unaudited

0925-10 2025-2026 Academic Program Advisory Committees

0925-11 Orlando Health South Lake Combined Clinical Agreement

Items 0925-11 was removed from the agenda and will be brought back to a future
meeting.

MOTION to approve the consent considerations with item 0925-02 be corrected to
reflect Mr. Steve Munz motion to appoint John Temple as president and Mr. Roger
Croft second, Mr. Tim Morris, SECOND, Mr. Steve Munz, motion passed unanimously.

SCHEDULED INFORMATION REPORTS:
Interim President Byrd presented her report.

e Student enrollment number continue to increase with over 7,300 students
enrolled.



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-05

e The Lakehawks’ Harvest Food Pantry has official opened and served over 190
students in the first week.

e The Fall Reading Clinic hosted by students in the Bachelor of Science in
Elementary Education (BSEE) program held its first session last week. There are
34 K-6 students participating this fall and each are paired with an Elementary
Education student.

e Lakehawks athletics are off to a great start with the volleyball team leading 12-0
and ranked #21 in the nation. The inaugural women'’s golf team competed for
first time this season. Men’s Golf and Cross Country are also competing across
the state.

e The LSSC Foundation, Inc. Athletics Golf Tournament raised $104,000 this year.

e The LSSC Foundation, Inc. is hosting a Capital Campaign kick-off on October 10
on the Leesburg Campus.

e The College worked with Edulorics during several workshops for assistance
implementing the South Lake Master Plan.

e The LSSC Foundation, Inc. completed a letter of intent for a $10 million match for
$20 million total and looking at various grants for assistance.

Vice President Dr. Joseph Mews shared an update and recap on the 2024-2025
enrollment numbers.

The Board Attorney presented an update report related to the Parker case. This was
settled at the past mediation and is now resolved.

Mr. Bret Jones presented the report for the Executive Committee.
Mr. Steve Munz presented that the Facilities Committee met.

Mr. Tim Morris presented the report for the Finance & Private-Public Partnership
Committee.

No report was provided for the Public-Private Partnership Committee as they have not
met yet.

Mr. David Hidalgo presented the report for the Strategic Planning Committee.
Ms. Ivy Parks presented the report for the Student Engagement Committee report.

Ms. Samantha Scott presented the report for the Foundation Liaison.

NEW BUSINESS:

0925-16 DEMOLITION OF THE LIBRARY BUILDING, LEESBURG CAMPUS GMP

This item was brought back after the Board approved to move this item to the September
meeting for further review. This project amount exceeds $195,000 requiring prior



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-05

approval of the District Board of Trustees. Faden Builders, Inc., one of the two approved
firms to be contracted with as Construction Manager At Risk on continuing contract, has
submitted the guaranteed maximum price (GMP) of $368,000. It is recommended to
award the project to Faden Builders, Inc.

Mr. Corey Warner has become involved in the process for researching the costs for the
demolition and/or renovation of the Library Building. He is proposing to the Board to
approve of him continuing the work on this project.

MOTION to approve Mr. Corey Warner continuing the research of work on the Library
Building renovation, Mr. Tim Morris, SECOND, Ms. Samantha Scott, motion passed
unanimously.

0925-17 SELECT CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT FIRM - WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT CENTER

This item was brought back after the Board approved to move this item to the September
meeting for further review. LSSC issued RFQ 26-01, Request for Qualifications for
Construction Manager at Risk & Preconstruction Services for the Workforce Development
Center. LSSC received five responses to the RFQ. It is recommended that the ranked short-
list of contractors be approved and authority delegated to the president and president’s
designees to enter into contract negotiations with the highest ranked contractor for the
preconstruction and construction of the Workforce Development Center.

Mr. Corey Warner has become involved in the process for researching the financial
obligations for the College building the Workforce Development Center. He is proposing
the Board approve of him to further explore and develop a self-build proposal by the next
meeting for the Center and present it to the Board for approval in November 2025. If the
Board does not approve of the proposal, they will continue with the highest ranked firm
from RFQ 26-01.

MOTION to approve Mr. Corey Warner to develop a self-build proposal of the
Workforce Development Center to present at the next meeting for approval at the
November 2025 meeting. If the Board does not approve of the proposal, they will
continue with the highest ranked firm from RFQ 26-01, Mr. David Hidalgo, SECOND,
Mr. Steve Munz, motion passed unanimously.

0925-18 2024-25 CARRYFORWARD SPENDING PLAN

Upon finalizing the FY25 Annual Financial Report (AFR), the College’s Total Funds
Available Balance as of June 30, 2025 is $30,654,789. Based on the Total Funds Available
Amount, the 5% minimum carry forward balance is $1,532,739. The actual carry forward
balance, calculated as the Total Unallocated Fund Balance in the AFR, is $1,660,024. This
leaves an excess of $127,285 above the 5% minimum required carry forward. The College
intends to use the $127,285 towards Operating Expenditures in FY26, specifically for
employer premiums for the State Group Health Insurance. F.S. 1013.841(4)(e) authorizes
operating expenditures in support of the College’s mission as an eligible use of carry
forward balance.

MOTION to approve the 2025-2026 Carry Forward Spending Plan as written, Mr. Tim
Morris, SECOND, Ms. Ivy Parks, motion passed unanimously.



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-05

0925-19 2026 LEGISLATIVE BUDGET REQUESTS

The College’s lobbyists from Pereira Reyes have suggested utilizing multiple smaller
dollar requests instead of one large request to increase the likelihood of successful
funding. The College is recommending six projects for funding as part of the 2026
Legislative Budget Request: Update and Replacement of Lockdown Readiness Systems on
All Campuses, Former Library Renovation, Creation of an Agricultural Sciences Program,
Campus HVAC Maintenance and Upgrades, Early College Robotics Lab Program, and a
CAD Lab for Construction Management Program.

MOTION to approve the 2026 Legislative Budget Requests as written, Mr. Tim Morris,
SECOND, Mr. Steve Munz, motion passed unanimously.

0925-20 ACCREDITATION UPDATE

Vice President Karen Hogans shared an update on the College’s efforts to obtain updated
accreditation from an accrediting agency identified by the State Board of Education before
its next reaffirmation or fifth-year review date.

This item is for informational purposes only.

0925-21 PRESIDENT’S CONTRACT
The District Board of Trustees met on August 28, 2025 to select and appoint the next
president of Lake-Sumter State College. The Trustees selected Representative John
Temple as the College’s next president. The next step in the process is the Trustees to
approve and vote on the presidential contract with Representative John Temple.
MOTION to approve the president’s contract with Representative John Temple, Mr.
David Hidalgo, SECOND, Ms. Ivy Parks, motion passed unanimously.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS:

The next regular meeting is scheduled for October 15, 2025 at the Sumter Center.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:11 p.m.

ATTEST:

Mr. Bret Jones, Chair Mr. John Temple, Secretary/ College President

Recording Secretary: Kailyn Simone



Personnel Staff Changes

Background/References

Back to agenda

Agenda Item: 1025-06

Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (18), each Board of Trustees shall establish the personnel
program for all employees of the Florida College System institution.
Human Resources personnel transactions includes New Hires, Resignations, Retirements, and
Separations that are presented to the District Board of Trustees for review.

Description
Staff New Hires:

Name Title Effective Date
April McNab Health Professions- Administrative Assistant 09/02/2025
Emani Haggins Specialist, Student Accounts 09/02/2025
Ethan Freeman Education Technology Support Specialist | 09/02/2025
Ebony Williams Accountant, Senior 09/02/2025
Tiffany Pedersen Coordinator, Foundation 09/15/2025
Caroline Carslon Specialist, Test Administration 09/15/2025
Rebecca Shakoske Program Director, Physical Therapy 09/15/2025
Bryseida Caicedo Enrollment Services Specialist 09/15/2025
Jose Armas Administrative Assistant, Human Resources 09/15/2025
Eli Diaz CDL Instructor and Tester 09/22/2025
Gladys Robles Executive Assistant to the CIO & CFO 09/22/2025
Rachel Morgan Instructional Designer 09/22/2025
Reyna Buggs Accountant 09/29/2025

Staff Status Changes:

Name Title Effective Date
Jennifer Stills Coordinator, Marketing 08/15/2025
William Dillinger Interim Director of Institutional Research 09/08/2025
Jasmine Yarbrough Manager, Advancement Services and Stewardship 09/08/2025
John Temple President 09/17/2025
Laura Byrd Executive Vice President 09/17/2025
Kirsten Gamboa Coordinator, Recruitment and Enrollment 09/29/2025

Departures:

Name Title Status Effective Date
Kayla Sharon Coordinator, Health Professions Students Resignation | 09/17/2025
Jennifer Kiselica | Coordinator, Student Accessibility Services Resignation | 09/19/2025
Edilia Suarez Coordlnatgr, Early College Outreach and Retirement 09/30/2025
Programming
Recommendation

Motion to acknowledge the Human Resource Staff Changes for September 1 - September 30,

2025 as written.




Back to agenda

Personnel Full-Time Faculty Changes Agenda Item: 1025-07

Background/References

Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (18), each Board of Trustees shall establish the personnel
program for all employees of the Florida College System institution.

Human Resources personnel transactions includes New Hires, Resignations, Retirements, and
Separations that are presented to the District Board of Trustees for review.

Description
Faculty New Hires:
Name Title Effective Date
Megan Rizer Instructor, Nursing 09/22/2025
Recommendation

Motion to approve the Personnel Full-Time Faculty Changes for September 1 - September 30, 2025 as
written.



Back to agenda

Monthly Fiscal Report for Agenda Item: 1025-08
September 2025

Background/References

Each month a report is provided to the District Board of Trustees accounting for the activity in
the major operating fund (Fund 1) of the College. This report is prepared by the Office of the
Vice President of Finance, and is intended to keep the District Board of Trustees apprised of the
financial condition of the College.

Description

The General Operating Budget Fund 1 Report, is attached to this agenda item.

Recommendation

Motion to acknowledge the Monthly Fiscal Report for September 2025 as written.



Back to agenda

Lake-Sumter State College ITEM: 1025-08
Fiscal Status Report - Fund 1
General Current Fund
July 1, 2025 through September 30, 2025

FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26
Percent of
Budget
Earned/ Projected
Annual Budget 9/30/2024 Annual Budget 9/30/2025 Spent 6/30/2026
REVENUES & BUDGETED FUND BALANCE
Student Fees
Fall
Tuition $ 3,451,420 $ 4,016,774 $ 4,843,912 $ 4,748,726 98% $ 4,653,751
Technology Fees 166,300 200,850 196,556 237,459 121% 232,709
Distance Learning 340,551 359,145 392,336 465,495 119% 456,185
Dual Enrollment 389,000 452,119 391,287 707,779 181% 477,400
HSCA Dual Enrollment 577,093 - 658,000 618,050 94% 644,840
Lab Fees 99,086 94,923 100,000 246,606 247% 241,674
Spring
Tuition $ 3,113,630 $ - $ 4,410,782 $ (6,027) 0% 4,322,566
Technology Fees 149,300 - 184,622 (301) 0% 180,929
Distance Learning 304,208 45 374,469 - 0% 366,980
Dual Enrollment 480,000 (648) 564,200 (216) 0% 546,700
HSCA Dual Enrollment 546,984 - 587,500 - 0% 575,750
Lab Fees 176,750 (3,930) 198,500 - 0% 194,530
Summer
Tuition $ 1,291,280 $ (27,609) $ 2,005,155 $ (31,714) -2% 1,904,897
Technology Fees 62,100 (1,380) 89,263 (1,586) -2% 84,800
Distance Learning 159,405 (300) 235,851 (2,055) -1% 224,059
Dual Enrollment 0 (43,485) - (2,663) 0% -
Lab Fees 33,290 (1,505) 40,300 - 0% 38,285
Miscellaneous Fees 302,639 116,848 338,167 223,441 66% 321,258
Youth Development 250,000 4,602 110,000 14,116 13% 104,500
Continuing Education 1,127,788 342,101 1,054,150 151,288 14% 1,033,067
Total Student Tuition and Fees $ 13,020,824 $ 5,508,550 $ 16,775,050 $ 7,368,397 44% $ 16,604,881
General Revenue Operational Support $ 20,958,984 $ 5,283,799 $ 21,135,196 $ 5,454,809 26% $ 21,819,237
General Revenue Nursing Support 764,600 300,842 1,004,755 251,188 25% 1,004,755
General Rev. Student Success Incentive Initiative 338,782 104,196 404,104 96,026 24% 384,104
State Dual Enrollment Scholarship Program 400,000 229,437 387,083 136,630 35% 387,083
Educational Enhancement Support 3,231,881 - 3,055,669 - 0% 3,006,439
Miscellaneous State Contracts 26,000 (2,742) 26,000 - 0% 26,000
Federal Support Indirect Cost 75,000 54,282 75,000 - 0% 75,000
Foundation Support - 1,560 75,000 - 0% 75,000
Other Contracts 586,868 136,242 683,248 151,525 22% 683,248
Miscellaneous Revenue 24,100 29,258 124,350 3,827 3% 124,350
Total Revenues $ 39,427,039 $ 11,645,423 $ 43,745455 $ 13,462,401 31% $ 44,190,097
Transfers In 1,000,000 - 422,000 - - 422,000
Total Revenues and Transfers In $ 40,427,039 $ 11,645,423 $ 44,167,455 $ 13,462,401 30% $ 44,612,097
EXPENDITURES
Personnel Expenditures
Salaries and Wages $ 22,917,640 $ 4,209,244 $ 24,742,852 $ 4,897,391 20% $ 24,247,995
Benefits 7,757,893 1,781,699 8,445,398 1,880,210 22% 8,585,398
Lapse Salary and Benefits (900,000) - (900,000) - 0% -
Current Operating Expenditures 10,098,417 2,640,381 11,831,612 2,650,531 22% 11,713,296
Capital Outlay Expenditures 40,000 - 36,000 (34,389) -96% 32,400
Contingency 500,000 - - - -
Total Expenditures $ 40,413,950 $8,631,324 $ 44,155,862 $ 9,393,744 21% $ 44,579,089
Transfer to Fund Other Funds 1,000,000 - - - - -

Excess of Revenues over (Expenditures) $ 1,013,089 $ 3,014,099 $ 11,593 $ 4,068,658 $ 33,008




Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-08

Lake-Sumter State College
All Funds Budget Report
As of September 30, 2025

Actuals
Beginning FY26 YTD FY26 YTD Fund Balance
Available Funds* Balance FY26 Revenue Expense
$ $ $ $
Fund 1 Operating 1,177,661 12,844,351 9,393,744 4,628,268
Fund 2 Restricted 802,110 1,121,259 226,032 1,697,336
Fund 3 Auxiliary 1,658,688 78,199 49,188 1,687,698
Fund 5 Scholarships (343,820) 6,113,746 6,447,123 (677,198)] **
Fund 7 Capital 17,533,428 922,660 1,759,484 16,696,604 | ***
Total 20,828,066 | 21,080,215 17,875,572 24,032,709

* Excludes Post Employment Liability (11001) and Fixed Assets (Fund 9)
** Scholarship Reimbursements and detail reconciliation pending
**Includes PECO appropriations previously recorded, not spent



Back to agenda

Purchases Over $65,000 Agenda Item: 1025-09

Background/References

Each month a report is provided to the District Board of Trustees accounting for any purchases

that have been approved by the President which fall between $65,000 and $195,000. This

report is prepared by the Office of the Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer, and is
intended to apprise the Board of purchases that fall under the authority of the President to approve.
The authorization requiring the President’s approval of such purchases is guided by Board Rule
6.09, Purchasing.

Description
Purchase Orders Over $65,000 - September 2025
Vendor: ABM Industry Groups, LLC
Item Description: Custodial July 2025- June 2026
Amount: $1,150,000.00
Purchase Order #: P2200203
Vendor Code: X00121190
Recommendation

Motion to approve the purchases over $65,000 for the month of September 2025 as written.



Back to agenda

Capital Improvement Projects Report Agenda Item: 1025-10

Background/References

The Facilities Department prepares a monthly report on the status of Capital Improvement
Projects.

Description

A report on the status on projects is attached.

Recommendation

Motion to acknowledge the Capital Improvement Projects Report for September 2025 as
written.



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-10

Capital Improvement Projects FY 2025-2026

October 2025 Update
Expended or
Project Description CIP Budget | PO issued as of Progress To Date
9/30/25
Safety
Field coordination to overhaul the fire alarm system including panel, strobes, duct detectors,
Safety Upgrades $100,000 $86,652 etc. for the Leesburg Campus Gym, are underway. Bids received for the electrical support
work are currently in review. Installations are anticipated to start mid Nov - December 2025.
Roofs and Building Envelope
Building Envelope $45,000 $0 Building exterior maintenance and repairs as needed for all Campuses.
Leesburg Campus Building M Exterior Wall Pr_oposals have bee_n r_ecelved and t_he Iowes_t-cost option to be se_lected._ R_estoratuon of the w_est
. $30,000 $0 side of Bldg. M will include cleaning, repairs to cracks, regrouting, painting and gutter repair.
Refurbishment ;
Work to be scheduled this Fall.
Leesbura Camous Science-Math Roof Met with Garland early Aug. A roof scan was performed to verify the condition and confirmed
g Rel?urbishment $200,000 $5,130 that the roof requires replacement in lieu of refurbishment. This work will need to be delayed
at least until the next Fiscal Year due to the unbudgeted cost.
Roof Maintenance and Repairs $25,000 $0 Roof maintenance and repairs as needed for all Campuses.
Paving-Grounds
Sumter Center Repave,.Repalr, and Re-stripe $230,000 $220,115 Repaving and modifications tq Parking Lots B, C &D cpmpleted end of July. Additional
Parking improvements are in planning.
Irrigation Improvements $20,000 $6,000 On going as needed.
Several concrete repairs were completed at the Leesburg Campus late Sept., including Lake
. . . - Hall sidewalk, Science-Math handicap areas and pot-holes. Paquette is preparing a quote for
Parking Lot Repairs and Sealing/Striping $200,000 $7,000 resurfacing and restriping at the South Lake Campus, primarily around CML and Bldg.1
parking lots; proposed over spring break or June.
South Lake Campus Concrete Slab Refresh $8,000 $0 In planning.
New Structure
Eustis CDL Pad and Building $5.750,000 $112,002 Design Development with the architect, civil engineer and contractor is currently on hold.

Funding through grant is pending.




Back to agenda ITEM: 1025-10

Capital Improvement Projects FY 2025-2026

October 2025 Update

Expended or

Project Description CIP Budget | PO issued as of Progress To Date
9/30/25
Leesbura Camous Workforce Develooment Design Development efforts completed Aug. 13, 2025. Construction Documents and
g P Center P $17,070,000 $1,089,420 recommendation for CMAR services to award are pending. Owner occupancy is projected by
Fall 2027.
HVAC
HVAC Controls $120,000 $57.168 PO |ssued_fo_r Automated Logic to retrc_)flt cor!trols for the Leesburg Cam_pus Student Services
Building 1st floor. A proposal is also in review for the Health Sciences Center.
HVAC PrO.JECtS (.e xhaust fans, air handler $300,000 $61,860 Ongoing maintenance, repairs and replacements for all Campuses.
units, coil overhaul, etc.)
. . . Two proposals received are in review for re-insulating chiller piping and equipment in the
South Lake Campus Chiller Pipe Insulation $60,000 %0 South Lake Campus Chiller Bldg. A third proposal is required.
South Lake Campus Bldg. 2 Transformers $50,000 $0 In planning to replace three transformers inside SL Bldg.-2. Currently receiving quotes.
General
Furniture and Equipment (All Campuses) $75,000 $10,011 On going procurement as approved by leadership.
. . Currently assessing signage and prioritizing across multiple buildings; including Sumter Bldgs.
ADA Braille Room Signage $30.000 30 1,4, &5, and Leesburg Campus SSB and Lake Hall.
Signage (All Campuses) $40,000 $520 In planning and programming.
College Vehicles $110,000 $98,150 Acquired two vans end of July 2025. College logos have been installed on the vans.
Building Upgrades
Athletic Complex Upgrades $50,000 $20,490 New Baseball and Softball Field Scoreboards are operational. In planning to install electrical
for Hudl outfield cameras.
Leesburg Campus Library Demolition $375,000 $7,500 Faden Builders' GMP proposal approval to demo the Library is pending.
Leesburg Campus Safety Office Renovations $20,000 $14,847 New flooring and painting was completed in September.
Leesburg Campus Facilities Main Office $15,000 $12,946 New flooring for the Lobby and Admin offices was completed in September.

Renovations




Back to agenda ITEM: 1025-10

Capital Improvement Projects FY 2025-2026

October 2025 Update

Expended or

Project Description CIP Budget | PO issued as of Progress To Date
9/30/25
Leesburg Campus STEM Center Flooring $20,000 $0 New flooring installed August 2025.
Painting Projects $20,000 $0 In planning.
Leesburg Campus Lake Hall and Student Services Building single use restrooms flooring
Restroom Refresh $55,000 $35,422 res'toratlon is schepluled Oct2. The main Men's and Women's restrooms in Lake HaII' Wlll
receive epoxy flooring and wall recoating and targeted to complete later this fall. Additional
restrooms are also in planning.
South Lake Camgl;rsnligélldmg-z Lst Floor $160,000 $9,884 Planning to start design services. Some refresh work for the Lobby has started.
South Lake Campus Simulation Lab Cameras $45 000 $0 In planning with the Nursing and IT Teams. A PO is in process for Elevate Healthcare to

and Microphones

install additional cameras and microphones. IT cabling will need to be installed first.




Back to agenda

Proposed Curriculum Changes Agenda Item: 1025-11

Background/References

Per Florida Statute 1001.64, each District Board of Trustees is specifically authorized to adopt
rules, procedures, and policies, consistent with law and rules of the State Board of Education,
related to its mission and responsibilities as set forth in s. 1004.65, its governance, personnel,
budget and finance, administration, programs, curriculum and instruction, buildings and grounds,
travel and purchasing, technology, students, contracts and grants, or college property.

The Curriculum Committee prepares a monthly report on the status of committee business.

Description

A report on the status of Curriculum Committee transactions approved by the Strategic Planning
Council and the President's Cabinet is attached.

Recommendation

Motion to approve the proposed curriculum changes as written.



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-11

® | [ ake-Sumter

Ao State College

Curriculum Proposals

NO. ACTION COURSE PROGRAM/COURSE TITLE
03 |Credit Course Addition HUM 2310 |Mythology and the Humanities

03a |Credit Course Addition sop 2002 |Social Psychology

06 |Credit by Exam Request DIG 2000C |{Introduction to Digital Media & Design
07 |Credit by Exam Request DIG 2109C |Digital Imaging Fundamentals

08 |[Credit Program Modification Nursing AS

09 |Credit Program Modification Cybersecurity AS

10 |Credit Program Modification Information Technology Analysis CCC
11 (Credit Program Modification Information Technology Support Specialist CCC
13 [Credit Course Modification €Ts 2321 |Linux System Administration

14 |credit Course Modification | PHY 1057¢C |Physics for Engineering w/Lab

15 |Credit Program Modification Building Construction Management AS
15a [Credit Course Addition BCN 1226 |Soils and Foundations

15b |Credit Course Addition BCN 1798 [Managing a Construction Business

15c |Credit Course Addition BCN 1940 |Construction Practicum

15d |Credit Course Modification | BCN 1215 |Materials and Methods of Construction
15e |Credit Course Modification | BCN 1230 |Construction Materials/Methods 1

15f |credit Course Modification | BCT 1743 |Building Construction Law

15g |Credit Course Modification | BCN 2272 |Blueprint Reading

15h (Credit Course Modification | BCN 2440 |Concrete Construction Methods

151 |credit Course Modification | BCN 2560 [Mechanical and Electrical Systems

15j |Credit Course Modification BCT 2770 |Estimating Fundamentals

15Kk |Credit Course Deletion BCN 1757 |Construction Accounting

151 |Credit Course Deletion BCN 2760 |Building Code Regulations

17 |Credit Program Modification BAS Leadership




Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-11

NO. ACTION COURSE PROGRAM/COURSE TITLE

17a | Credit Program Modification Criminal Justice Leadership Concentration (BASL)
17b | Credit Program Modification Health Services Administration Concentration (BASL)
17c | Credit Program Modification Human Resources Management Concentration (BASL)
17d | credit Program Modification Organizational Management Concentration (BASL)
17e | Credit Program Modification Organizational Management Advanced Technical Certificate
17f | credit Program Modification Project Management Concentration (BASL)

17g | Credit Program Modification Sports Leadership Concentration (BASL)

17h | Credit Course Modification | ENT 4004 |[Entrepreneurship

17i | credit Course Modification | GEB 4525 |Organizational Development & Change Management
17j | credit Course Modification | HSA3170 |Healthcare Revenue Cycle Management

17K | Credit Course Modification | HSA3502 |Healthcare Risk Management

171 | credit Course Modification | HSA 4184 |Leadership & Management in Healthcare Organizations
17m | Credit Course Modification | HSA4383 |Quality and Performance Improvement in Healthcare
17n | Credit Course Modification | HSA4940 (Internship in Health Services Administration

170 | Credit Course Modification | ISM3011 |Introduction to Information Systems Management
17p | Credit Course Modification | MAN 3240 [Organizational Behavior

17q | Credit Course Modification | MAN 3353 [Management Theory & Applications

17r | credit Course Modification | MAN 3860 [Non-for-Profit Organizations & Community Partnerships
17s | credit Course Modification | MAN 3930 |Selected Topics in Leadership & Management I

17t | credit Course Modification | MAN 4301 [Human Resource Administration

17u | Credit Course Modification | MAN 4303 |[Leadership Development & Practices

17v | Credit Course Modification | MAN 4312 [Employee Relations

17w | Credit Course Modification | MAN 4320 |[Recruitment and Selection

17x | Credit Course Modification | MAN 4330 |Compensation and Benefits

17y | Credit Course Modification | MAN 4350 |Training and Development

17z | Credit Course Modification | MAN 4720 |Responding to Organizational Opportunities

17za| Credit Course Modification | MAN 4885 |Complex and Advanced Projects
17zb| Credit Course Modification | MAN 4900 |Integrated Leadership Capstone

17zc| Credit Course Modification | MAN 4932 |Selected Topics in Leadership & Management II




Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-11

NO. ACTION COURSE PROGRAM/COURSE TITLE
17zd| credit Course Modification | MAN 4940 |Internship and Application for Leaders
17ze| credit Course Modification | MNA 4037 |Introduction to Project Management
17zf | Credit Course Modification | SPM 4104 (Sport Event and Facility Management
17zg| Credit Course Modification |SPM 4114 |Sports Leadership & Coaching Methods
177h| Credit Course Modification | SPM 4723 |Legal and Ethical Issues in Sport

17z | Credit Course Deletion PET 3061 |Health and Wellness Across Lifespan
172j | Credit Course Deletion PET 3381 |Strength and Conditioning Concepts
17zK| credit Course Deletion PET 3822 |Coaching Team Sports

17zl | Credit Course Deletion PET 4050 |Motor Development




Back to agenda

2025-2026 Marion County Career Agenda Item:1025-12
Pathways Agreements

Background/References
Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (6), each Board of Trustees has the responsibility for the
establishment and discontinuance of program and course offerings in accordance with law and

rule; provision for instructional and noninstructional community services, location of classes,
and services provided; and dissemination of information concerning such programs and services.

Description
Marion County Schools has opted for an annual Career Pathways agreement that requires
yearly review and approval. The agreement language has been refined for clarity and

consistency, aligning with the format and standards of other Career Pathways agreements.

The agreement was provided to the District Board of Trustees by email and in supplemental
documents here.

Recommendation

Motion to approve the 2025-2026 Marion County Career Pathways Agreement as written.



Back to agenda

Health Insurance Rates for 2026 Agenda Item: 1025-13

Background/References

Per Florida Statute 1001.64, the Boards of Trustees shall be responsible for cost-effective policy
decisions appropriate to the Florida College System institution’s mission, the implementation and
maintenance of high-quality education programs within law and rules of the State Board of
Education, the measurement of performance, the reporting of information, and the provision of
input regarding state policy, budgeting, and education standards.

Each board of trustees is vested with the responsibility to govern its respective Florida College
System institution and with such necessary authority as is needed for the proper operation and
improvement thereof in accordance with rules of the State Board of Education.

Description

Beginning January 2025, the Florida Dept of Management Services (DMS) began brokering the
insurance for participating Florida Colleges System Institutions. Premium rates for 2026 have
been released and are attached for review.

Recommendation

Motion to acknowledge the Health Insurance Rates for 2026 as written.



Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-13

Lake-Sumter State College Health Insurance Premium FY25-26
Estimated Annual Cost as of September 30, 2025

2025 Premiums 2026 Premiums

Employer Total Monthly Employer Total Monthly
Health Insurance # of Participants [Premium Premiums Premium Premiums
Individual Health Option 149| S 844.82 | S 125,919.84 | S 925.35 (S 137,918.81
Family Health Option 106| S 1,834.20 | S 188,438.40 | S 2,015.48 | S 206,928.96
Opt out of Health 29 S - S -
Total 284 S 314,358.24 S 344,847.77
Employer Monthly Employer Monthly

Health Savings Account # of Participants Premiums Premiums

28 S 6,832.76 S 6,832.76
Monthly Cost, based on current enrollment S 321,191.00 S 351,680.53
Estimated Premium Cost for Each Plan Year, 6 month's each S 1,886,149.44 S 2,069,086.62

Estimates subject to change due to staffing changes

FY26 Estimated Cost S

Over/(Under) Budget S

FY26 Budget $

3,955,236.06

3,804,332.50

150,903.56










Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-15

Institutional Advancement Division
Update for the President and Board of Trustees
October 2025

Dr. Laura Byrd, Executive Vice President, Institutional Advancement

Access:

The LSSC Foundation is accepting scholarship applications for Spring 2026 from October 1-October 31,
with plans to award $500,000 in scholarships. Please help share this opportunity with students.

The Foundation kicked off the 2026 Annual Campaign to the community at a celebration on Friday,
October 10, 2025, on the Leesburg Campus.

The LSSC Foundation will host the Monster Dash on Saturday, October 25, 2025. This event raises
money to support College programs and student scholarships.

Student Learning & Success:

The LSSC Foundation proudly celebrated community alumni, faculty, staff, and athletics at the
Distinguished Alumni and Hall of Fame Awards on October 2nd on the Leesburg Campus.
Distinguished Alumni 2025

Community Engagement Award: Kelsey Gonzalez, 2010

Professional Achievement Award: Heather Long, 1991

Valor Award: Sheriff Pat Breeden, 2008

Scholar Award: Reanna Witt-Boardway, 2008

Graduate of the Last Decade Award: Brittney Falconer 2017, 2019, 2021

Hall of Fame 2025

Faculty Award: Jeremy Norton

Staff Award: Peter Napoles, 2008

Athletics Award: Emma Gray, 2019

Community Partner Award: Duke Energy

The LSSC Foundation received an endowment for $25,000 to support the Student Emergency
Assistance fund.

The Foundation completed a letter of intent for Linking Industry to Education Grant for $7.5 million to
support the equipment for the Health & Human Performance Center on the Clermont campus.

The Production team has completed a commercial for movie theaters to highlight the Performing Arts
Program. They are also in pre-production for commercials for the Bachelor of Science in Leadership
program and Respiratory Care. The team will be conducting test broadcasts for the public, educational
and governmental channel in the next week and have finalized the brand and packing content for the
TV channel. The channel debuts October 15, 2025.

Workforce Development:

Welbro Construction is hosting an annual benefit event and has directed proceeds to the Construction
Management program to support student scholarships.

Learning & Work Environment:

The LSSC Foundation would like to welcome Tiffany Pedersen as the new Foundation Coordinator, and
Jasmine Yarbrough as the Manager of Advancement Services and Stewardship.

GIFTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED
September 1, 2025 - September 30, 2025 $80,484.43



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-15

Academic Affairs Division
Update for the President and District Board of Trustees
October 2025

Ms. Karen Hogans, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Access:

Health Science Collegiate Academy (HSCA) has secured 33 departments at UF health, 26
departments at AdventHealth, and 15 departments at South Lake Hospital for hospital rotations
with HSCA students.

PERT Power-Up course successfully launched with an inaugural cohort of pre-dual enrollment
students.

Ms. Caitlin Moore, Director of Articulation and Curriculum, met with the Villages High Schools to
discuss the Career Pathways Articulation Agreement and is working on the updated agreement
for 2026-2029 as well as any programs that need to change for 2025-2026.

Student Learning & Success:

Biology professors, Alan Farms IIl, James Jackson, Matt Drum, and Kelly Moore, along with
chemistry professor, Juan Betancourt presented at the Fall HSCA Summits

Workforce Development:

Workforce program directors are scheduling their Fall 2025 advisory meetings to ensure our
programs remain engaged with local employer needs and demands. These meetings will take
place through the month of October.

Excited to welcome the LSSC Physical Therapy Assistant Program Director: Rebecca Shakoske.
Compiling CAPTE requirements and looking at curriculum options. So excited to begin the
creation of this much needed program on our SL campus

Learning & Work Environment:

Professor Chris Mason, Film Club Advisor, and Professor Andrew Hernandez, Director of the
Digital Media Program, attended the Orlando 48 Hour Film Project Festival to support the LSSC
Film Club’s premiere of their short film “Paper Trail”. They anticipate scheduling an on-campus
screening of “Paper Trail” later this semester!

The 2025-2026 LSSC theater season will kick-off with The Importance of Being Earnest. Shows
are October 2nd, 3rd, and 4th at 6 pm at the Clermont Arts & Recreation Center Black Box.

Alicia Hall facilitated a Faculty Learning Exchange Session on the WCAG 2.0 regulations; and
Kathleen Sacco facilitated a session on Copyright for Instructors.

Dean of Math Dr. Megan Cavanah, and math professors Alissa Sustarsic, Sybil Brown, Daniel Levin,
and Dr. Deep Kundu attended the Florida Two-Year College Mathematics Association annual fall
retreat. The organization, which is celebrating its 60th anniversary, brings faculty from across the
state together to discuss curriculum and pedagogy, further enhancing the mathematics-related
experiences of students in two-year colleges.

LSSC Communications, led by Assistant Professor of English Dr. Elizabeth Terranova, Instructor
Courtney Green, and Lecturer Kelly Davis, presented at the Central Florida Regional Composition
Curriculum Alignment Meeting on Friday, September 26, 2025. The group presented on the LSSC
Collaboratively Developed Al Policy, and shared examples of assignments in composition and Al
transparency statements.



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-15

Enrollment & Student Affairs Division
Update for the President and Board of Trustees
October 2025

Dr. Joseph Mews, Vice President of Enrollment & Student Affairs

Enrollment Summary:

As of October 3, Fall 2025 enrollment stands at a record-high 7,329 student headcount, an increase of
20% (+1,220) compared to this time last year. Full-time equivalency (FTE) is trending ahead by 22%. We
are still enrolling students for our Fall 2025 seven-week B Session, which begins on October 13.
Admission application windows for Spring 2026, Summer 2026, and Fall 2026 terms are open.

Access:

New Student Recruitment & Enrollment:

e Generated arecord 5,809 Fall 2025 applications for admission and are pacing ahead of last fall
by 21.5% (+1,026). Spring 2026 applications are ahead by 74.5% (+210). New student
enrollment (first-time-in-college) is up to 1,289 for the fall, an increase of 20.4% (+218).

e The Recruitment team is very active with campus tours, Senior Nights, classroom
presentations, and targeted recruitment events, and we are preparing for open house events
at all four locations in October and November (Four Corners on 10/29, Leesburg on 11/6,
South Lake on 11/12, and Sumter on 11/13).

Financial Aid:
e End-of-year reporting was completed for the USDOE on September 30 for 2024-25.
e The 2026-2027 FAFSA opened on September 24 after successful testing. Communication has
begun to encourage early completion.

Student Learning & Success:

Advising, Retention, & Graduation:
e Spring-to-Fall retention is up to 63.0%, trending ahead of last year by 2 percentage points
(PP). Fall-to-Fall retention is up to 55.0%, 3.2 PP ahead of last year.
e Spring 2026 registration windows begin opening for current students on October 6.
e Fall 2025 graduation app deadline is October 15. We will hold two ceremonies: December 10
at the Clermont ARC, and December 11 at the Leesburg Campus (both start at 5 PM).

Athletics:

e Volleyball is currently ranked 19t in the nation in the latest NJCAA poll. After a 14-0 start, the
team is 15-2 and currently in third place in the conference. Men’s Cross Country also jumped
into the national poll, currently ranked 19t in the country.

e Beach Volleyball received the unanimous bid to host the FCSAA Regional Championship on the
Lake-Sumter Leesburg Campus this spring.

Student & Career Engagement:
e Our Career Development team supported 989 students through online content, appointments,
workshops, and resume reviews in September and held a workshop for 68 student employees.
e Student Life activities in September included fully activating the 2025-26 SGA, hosting
Constitution Day for 214 students, launching intramural sports and weekly lounge events,
training club advisors, and beginning preparations for Pink Out and Spirit Week.

Student Support & Wellbeing:

e Launched a new online training platform addressing sexual assault prevention, hazing, and
substance abuse, ensuring student well-being and compliance with federal and state mandates
through Vector Solutions.

e Opened the LakeHawks’ Harvest Food Pantry on the Leesburg Campus, serving 279 students
with nearly 2,000 pounds of food and personal care items to promote wellness and academic
success.



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-15

Facilities Planning and Operations Division
Update for the President and District Board of Trustees
October 2025

Thom Kieft, Vice President of Facilities Planning and Operations

Learning & Work Environment:

Leesburg Campus

Improvements to handicap parking by the Science-Math Building and repairs to sidewalks
by Lake Hall were completed.

Renovation of a portion of the former bookstore was completed to convert the space into
the Office for Career Development.

Renovated an office for the relocation of the Student Wellness Office to the Student
Center.

Renovations to the Campus Safety office suite with new paint and flooring was completed.
The covered walkway across from Science-Math that had damage to it was repaired and
reopened.

Multiple windows that had cracks in them in the Student Services Building and Lake Hall
were replaced.

Roadway and parking lot asphalt repairs were made around campus.

Gutters and downspouts on the buildings were cleared to prepare for the storm season.
Nearly 200 palm trees were trimmed by a vendor around the campus.

South Lake Campus

A couple of the older backflows and gate valves were repaired or replaced.
In Bldg. 2, HVAC controls are being replaced for the chiller and 1st floor air handler unit.
Palm trees and other select trees were trimmed.



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-15

Financial Services Division
Update for the President and Board of Trustees
October 2025

Michelle Matis, Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer

Learning and Work Environment:

e Accounting is working with the State Auditors on the financial audit of FY25.

e (COBA is holding several work sessions to prepare for the GASB changes that will be
implemented for FY26. This will result in a different view of how revenues will be
presented and will require us to re-state FY25 for comparison purposes.

¢ Finalized data for Foundation’s Form 990.

e Work s in process to submit by mid-October:

0 2024-25 Cost Analysis Workbook

0 2024-25 Exemptions and Waivers

0 2024-25 Technology Expenditure Analysis

0 2024-25 Services and Expenditures for Students with Disabilities

e Student Accounts is monitoring 536 students who are enrolled in Fall and still have
balances due for tuition. Total unpaid tuition is $697,804.

e Coordinated with Enrollment Services to implement Student Financial Acknowledgement
in new Path registration application.

Student Learning and Success:

e Campus store sales for the month of September were $9.466



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-15

Technology Innovation Division
Update for the President and District Board of Trustees
October 2025

Nick Kemp, Vice President of Technology Innovation & Chief Financial Officer

Learning and Work Environment:

e Rolled out the new Academic Assessment Dashboard and delivered a hands-on walkthrough to
Academic Affairs, establishing a bi-monthly release schedule; increased visibility into outcomes
and progress, reduced ad-hoc reporting, and standardized program review results, resulting in
live dashboard adoption by Academic Affairs leadership for ongoing course and program
evaluations.

e Launched the SACSCOC 5th-Year Interim Report committee, assigned members to specific
standards, and began drafting narratives and gathering evidence in the portal; clarified ownership
and accelerated timeline, reducing compliance risk before the 2026 deadline, with open portal
sections, initial drafts uploaded, and review cadence established.

e Processed over 70,000 phishing emails, including false flags on new student training, monitored
and mitigated cyberattacks daily, and individually contacted affected students to restore
legitimate messages and reinforce awareness; maintained a safe email environment through rapid
threat removal and secure handling of sensitive information, resulting in continued system
integrity and swift response to both genuine threats and false positives.

o Successfully launched CourseLeaf Path, delivering a modern student registration system with
intuitive search, personalized carts, real-time course availability, and optimized scheduling;
improved ease of use and responsiveness for students and advisors, accelerated access to needed
classes, and supported student success by reducing registration barriers and facilitating efficient
planning and enrollment.

e The Education Technology Services department ensured smooth execution of major events by
switching from face-mounting LED panels to hanging them with a new truss system, resulting in
setup and teardown time savings of over 8 hours per event and significantly reducing physical
strain on student workers by minimizing heavy lifting and ladder use. This upgrade improves
efficiency and safety during event operations with a strong return on investment by reducing
labor costs and risks.

o New outdoor speakers are being installed around campus so announcements and emergency
alerts can be broadcast everywhere instantly; all wiring, setup, and licenses are ready, and once
the hook-up is done, IT will finish connecting the speakers, making it much easier to quickly get
messages to staff and students in any situation.

e Over the past month, multiple key spaces at both Leesburg and South Lake campuses have been
strategically relocated and upgraded with new Cat6a network wiring; this includes supporting the
South Lake Sim Lab expansion by coordinating with partners and vendors, reviewing building
plans, and preparing for enhanced audio-visual and instructional technology, ensuring the
campuses are ready for faster and more reliable technology use in both current and future
classrooms.






Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-16

a@

Anila(-crad-Carver

ESCQUIRE
LAW OFFICE OF ANITA GERACI-CARVER. Fa

October 2, 2025

District Board of Trustees for
Lake-Sumter State College
9501 U.S. Highway 441
Leesburg, Florida 34474

Re:  Board Attorney Report for October 15, 2025
Dear Trustees:

Below is an update on several matters of interest to the Board.

Notice of Charge of Discrimination; EEOC Charge No. 510-2024-04846. A former
employee filed a charge of discrimination with the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission alleging discrimination based on MNational Origin, and involve issues of
terms/conditions, promotion, discharge that are alleged to have occurred on or about January 29,
2024. Antorney Brian Koji is representing the College in this matter,

d natural g

Iuggh_:ndeni .‘:pgrts ﬂ;m:g;;m LLC IS&, Lake Q!gﬂ,u 1 i?..g;ag I'j 35-3024{,5@;404 -T]:IJ.E

case was filed in July of 2024 against PFXA Inc. and Independent Sports Association LLC ISA.
The complaint alleges Negligence against PFXA, Inc. for negligently designing, placing, and
maintain the practice pitch area without adequate protective measures and alleges as a result
L.M. was struck by a wild-practice pitch while walking to a designated spectator area causing
L.M. to suffer injuries and damages. Attorney Rick Mitchell of GrayRobinson, P.A. is assigned
to defend the College. Plaintiff filed an amended complaint on August 24, 2025 adding
additional parties. On September 5, 2025 attorney Mitchell filed an Answer and Affirmative
Defenses on behalf of the College. Other named defendants are in the process of filing
responsive pleadings.

Kelly McLean v. Lake Sumiter State Collepe Foundation, Inc., Board of Trustees, a'k/a Lake-
Case N - 70. A former employee filed an action

under the Florida Civil Rights Act for claims of discrimination based on her disability and
retaliation claims of Family Medical Leave Act interference and retaliation. The Consortium
assigned attorneys Mark E. Levitt and Howard M. Waldman to represent the College. On July 3,
2025 attorney Levitt filed an Answer and Affirmative Defenses on behalf of the College.
Mediation is scheduled on January 13, 2026 at 1:00 pm with mediator Michelle Jernigan, Esg. A
closed session meeting with the Board of Trustees can be scheduled to oceur prior to mediation.

352.243.2B01 = Fax 362,243.2768
1580 Bloxam Avenua * Clermont, Florida 34711
anitai@agclavw.nat



Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-16

Lake Sumter State College
October 2, 2025
Page 2 of 2

: : -001358-A. A
former employee filed a complaint alleging disability discrimination nnd fmlm to accommodate,
both under the Forida Civil Rights Action of 1992, Attorney Brian Koji received a copy of the
complaint and a copy is being provided to the Consortium. Attorney Koji accepted service on
behalf of the College. A Case Management Order was entered on August 26, 2025.

Motice of Charge of Discrimipation: EEQC: 15D-2025-01049;. An employee filed a complaint
of emplovment discrimination with the Florida Commission on Human Relations for alleged

violations “on the basis and issues of ADA, failure to accommodate, harassment and
intimidation. The claim has been filed with the Consortium and the College consulted with
attorney Brian Koji. Attorney Koji filed a response on August 25, 2025 on behalf of the College
siating that the charges are without merit and requesting the Commission dismiss the charges.
The employee resigned September 19, 2025,

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. I look forward to seeing you at the Board
meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

(I Horses Cns

Anita Geraci-Carver

ce:  John Temple, President




BOARD COM




Back to agenda

Board Committee Reports Agenda Item: 1025-17

II.

I11.

IV.

VI.

VIL.

Executive Committee - Mr. Bret Jones

Facilities Committee - Mr. Steve Munz

Finance Committee - Mr. Tim Morris

Private-Public Partnerships Committee — Mr. Bret Jones
Strategic Planning Committee - Mr. David Hidalgo
Student Engagement Committee - Ms. Ivy Parks

The LSSC Foundation, Inc. Liaison - Ms. Samantha Scott






Back to agenda

First Reading of Board Rule 3.09 Agenda Item: 1025-18
Academic Credit Not Earned at LSSC

Background/References

The District Board of Trustees is authorized to establish rules in accordance with the
Administrative Procedures Act (Florida Statutes 1001.64) that insure proper operation,
improvement, and management of the College consistent with the rules adopted by the State
Board of Education.

Description

Due to changes in how accreditors are recognized by the U.S. Department of Education (USDOE),
references to “regionally accredited institutions” needs to be updated to match current policy and
practice.

The reference section was updated to a more appropriate Florida Statute to reference support of
Rule.

Recommendation

This item is for informational purposes only and will be brought back to the next Trustee
meeting.



LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

BOARD RULE
TITLE: Academic Credit Not Earned at Lake-Sumter State College NUMBER: 3.09
AUTHORITY: Florida Statutes-+867263; 1007.27 PAGE: 10of1

HISTORY: New - 5/19/99
AMENDED: 3/22/05, 10/20/09

REFERS TO ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE NUMBER 4-17

a—The District Board and the President have determined that the award of college credit shall be

based on the standards of good practice in-aceordance-with-the-following-erganizations:

b.a. Admissions OFfi ociation of College §
alignment with the Florida and U.S. Department of Education regulations.

&b. Credit for coursework taken en-a-hencreditbasis-orfrom-a-non-regionallyacereditedat another
institution may be awarded when there is documentation that the rereredit-coursewerk is

equivalent to a _credit course(s) offered by Lake-Sumter State College.

g-c. The President or designee shall establish the procedures to evaluate and award college credit
for all types of transfer work.



Back to agenda

New Program Proposal: Bachelor Agenda Item: 1025-19
of Applied Science in Cybersecurity

Background/References

Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (6), each Board of Trustees has the responsibility for the
establishment and discontinuance of program and course offerings in accordance with law and
rule; provision for instructional and noninstructional community services, location of classes,
and services provided; and dissemination of information concerning such programs and services.
New programs must be approved pursuant to s. 1004.03.

Description

We seek approval to move forward with developing and adding a Bachelor’s of Applied Science in
Cybersecurity. Upon approval, we will move forward with establishing and seeking state and
accreditor approval, as needed, to add the academic program with an anticipated program launch
fall 2027.

Recommendation

Motion to approve developing and adding a Bachelor’s of Applied Science in Cybersecurity.



Back to agenda

NEW PROGRAM APPROVAL REQUEST ITEM: 1025-19
Lake-Sumter State College Academic Programs

Credit Program Title: Bachelor of Applied Science Cybersecurity

Length: 120 credits

CIP number and title: 11.1003 Computer and Information Systems
Security/Auditing/Information Assurance

Program Start Date (upon Board of Trustees approval): Fall 2027

Program Description:
Lake-Sumter State College proposes creating a cutting-edge Bachelor of Applied Science
(BAS) in Cybersecurity program. This program is designed to build upon the strengths of our
existing Associate of Science (AS) in Cybersecurity degree, providing a seamless pathway for
students to achieve higher expertise and career opportunities within this critical field.

Specifically, the BAS will expand on the AS foundation by offering advanced coursework in
areas such as:

e Advanced Network Security: Delving deeper into network architecture, protocols, and
security technologies, including firewalls, intrusion detection/prevention systems, and
VPNs. Students will learn to implement and manage complex network security solutions
to protect against evolving threats.

e Cybersecurity Operations: Focusing on the day-to-day tasks of security professionals in
Security Operations Centers (SOCs). This includes security monitoring, threat intelligence
analysis, incident response, digital forensics, compliance, and data governance.

e Cloud Security: Addressing the unique security challenges of cloud computing
environments. Students will explore cloud security architectures, secure cloud
deployment models, and best practices for protecting data and applications in the cloud.

e Security Risk Management: Examining the principles and practices of identifying,
assessing, and mitigating cybersecurity risks. This includes risk assessment
methodologies, quantitative analysis, and risk treatment strategies.

e Cyber Law and Ethics: Exploring the legal and ethical implications of cybersecurity
practices. Students will learn about relevant laws and regulations, privacy concerns, and
ethical decision-making in cybersecurity contexts.

By offering these advanced topics, the BAS program will equip graduates with the
specialized knowledge and skills necessary to tackle complex cybersecurity challenges and
assume leadership roles in the field.

Justification:

The demand for skilled cybersecurity professionals is skyrocketing as cyber threats grow in
complexity and frequency. Businesses, government agencies, and organizations struggle to find
qualified individuals to protect their sensitive data and critical systems. By establishing a BAS in
Cybersecurity, LSSC will play a vital role in meeting this urgent workforce need within our
community and beyond.

Alignment with LSSC's Mission
This new Bachelor of Applied Science (BAS) in Cybersecurity is directly aligned with our
mission of "transforming lives and futures throughout our community." This advanced degree
builds upon our existing AS in Cybersecurity, providing students with deeper expertise in critical
areas like ethical hacking, digital forensics, and incident response. By equipping graduates with
these high-demand skills, we're not only empowering them for well-paying careers and economic
stability, but also strengthening our community's digital defenses against escalating cyber threats.



Back to agenda

This accessible, localized bachelor's option ensures our community members can achieve ITEM: 1025-19
specialized education and contribute to a more secure and prosperous future right here at home.

Programmatic Advantages

The BAS in Cybersecurity at LSSC will offer many advantages to our students and
community. Offering a Bachelor of Applied Science (BAS) in Cybersecurity strategically positions
Lake-Sumter State College to meet a critical, unmet workforce need within our community. The
program's structure is designed for maximum student access and success by creating clear
pathways for two distinct student populations. It provides a seamless transition for graduates of
our AS in Cybersecurity program, allowing them to deepen their technical expertise and earn a
bachelor's degree without leaving LSSC. Furthermore, by creating a pathway for students with an
AA degree, the program opens the door to a high-demand, high-wage technology career for a
broader group of students, retaining local talent that might otherwise transfer out of the area.

This BAS program is a direct response to the rapid economic and demographic growth in
Lake and Sumter counties. The ongoing population boom has led to a significant increase in
businesses and digital infrastructure, creating more targets for cyber threats. More specifically,
the proliferation of healthcare providers and related services in our region has created an urgent
demand for experts who can protect sensitive patient data. By launching this program, LSSC will
play a vital role in safeguarding our community's digital infrastructure and will become the primary
source of skilled cybersecurity professionals for our growing local economy.

Labor Market Demand:

The following data was derived from the Florida Department of Commerce Employment
Projections site as required for the NOIl and represents Lake and Sumter Counties:



Back to agenda

Occupation Number of lobs Salary Education Level
. County/ **level |[***Totallob| Average |Annualized
Mame,/Title 50C Code X 2024 2032 ] FL BLS
Region Change Openings |Hourly Wage Salary
Lake and
Computer and
. Sumter
Information Systems _11-3021 l 255 285 11.76 168 S 163779 |B B
Ma Counties /
nagers 12 78.74
Lake and
Information Security Sumter
_15-1212 ) 85 95 12.94 54 $ 10,712 | B B
Analysts Counties /
12 48.90
5 -
Lake and
Computer Netwaork Sumter
i _15-1241 i 71 20 12 &8 41 S 123677 |B B
Architects Counties /
12 59.46
Lake and
Database Sumter
- _15-1242 ; 58 &7 15.52 38 $ 10,29 | B B
Administrators Counties /
12 48.70
Lake and
. Sumter
Database Architects _15-1243 i 13 17 30.77 11 5 56.38(5 117270 |B B
Counties /
12
Laki d
Network and ake an
Sumter
Computer Systems _15-1244 ) 258 294 13.95 158 g 41915 93413|8B B
o Counties /
Administrators 12

Furthermore, the following SOC codes are aligned with this degree based on the program CIP
code and Master Credential List crosswalk. The following Region 12 job data was retrieved from
FloridaJobs.org.

ITEM: 1025-19

SOC Title

2024

2032

Growth

Percent
Growth

Total
Job

15-1212 -
Information
Security
Analyst

1,845

2,067

222

12%

1,138

15-1231 -
Computer
Network
Support
Specialist

2,404

2,659

255

10.6%

1,583

15-1299 -
Computer
Occupations,
all other

2,403

2,680

277

11.5%

1,534

SOCs derived from the 2025-2026 Master Credentials List. Employment projections represent CSCF

Region 12, retrieved July 15, 2025.




Back to agenda

DRAFT Program Course List: ITEM: 1025-19
The following list comprises the 30 BAS core credits planned for the program:

ISM 3011 Introduction to Information Systems Management
ISM 3322 Advanced Cybersecurity Concepts

CTS 4124 Threat Detection and Mitigation

ISM 4573 Compliance and Data Governance

ISM 4321 Strategic Cyber Security Enforcement

ISM 4329 Incident Investigations and Forensics

CNT 4704 Network Planning and Design

CIS 4776 Cyber Warfare

ISM 4300 Information Systems Operations Management
ISM 4914 Security Capstone

WWwWwWwwwwwwow

Marketing and Recruitment Plan:

To ensure a successful launch and robust enrollment, the LSSC marketing team will
deploy a multi-faceted strategy focused on building awareness and driving applications. A
targeted social media campaign across platforms like LinkedIn, Facebook, and Instagram will
highlight the program's affordability, career outcomes, and the specific pathways for both AS and
AA graduates, with messaging tailored to adults seeking career changes and current students.
These digital promotions will funnelinterested individuals to dedicated enrollment events,
including virtual information sessions and on-campus open houses, where prospective students
can meet faculty and admissions staff. Simultaneously, proactive recruitment efforts will focus
on our internal pipeline by advising current AS and AA students, while also forging partnerships
with local employers, particularly in the healthcare sector, and visiting area high schools to
promote the complete cybersecurity pathway from start to finish. Finally, we will incorporate
pathways into the program via LakeWorks, partnering with Lake Technical College to identify
opportunities for their students to continue their education with LSSC.



Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-19

4-year Estimated Program Budget (confer with VP of Enrollment and VP of Finance):

Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029 2029-2030 2030-2031
Enrollment 0 46 98 111 183
Projected Program Credit Hours 0 725 1715 2559 3231
Revenue:
Projected Tuition Revenue 0 5 66547.75 5 157,419.85 S 234,890.61 S5 296,573.49
Grant Funds 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - S -

Subtotal 5 - 5 66,547.75 5 157,419.85 5 234,800.61 5 296,573.49
Expense:
Director, FT 5 119,000.00 S 124,950.00 5 131,197.00 S 137,757.00 S 144,645.00
Faculty, FT 5 - 5 75,600.00 5 79,380.00 S 83,34%9.00 S 87,516.00
Adjunct Faculty 5 - 5 10,800.00 S5  18,900.00
Travel 5 - 5 1,000.00 5 2,000.00 S 2,000.00 S 2,000.00
Marketing 5 5,000.00 S 500000 S 5,000.00 5 5,000.00 5 5,000.00
Equipment 5 2,500.00 5 2,500.00 S 5,000.00 5 5,000.00 5 5,000.00
Ed/Office Materials/Supplies 5 500.00 5 500.00 5 1,000.00 S 1,500.00 S 1,500.00
Subtotal 5 127,000.00 % 209,550.00 % 223,577.00 5 245406.00 % 264,561.00
Net Margin $ (127,000.00) % (143,002.25) $ (66,157.15) $ (10,515.39) § 32,012.49
Met Revenue to College for AS
students completing Gen Ed
course reguirements (21 hrs) 5 1,566.00 5 3,654.00 5 548100 5 6,916.50
Total Net Margin to LSSC $ (127,000.00) $(141,436.25) $ (62,503.15) $ (5,034.39) § 38,928.99

**See attached Excel sheet for full budget and enrollment calculations.



Back to agenda

Preliminary New Program Proposal: Agenda Item: 1025-20
Associate of Science in City/Urban Planning

Background/References

Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (6), each Board of Trustees has the responsibility for the
establishment and discontinuance of program and course offerings in accordance with law and
rule; provision for instructional and noninstructional community services, location of classes,
and services provided; and dissemination of information concerning such programs and services.
New programs must be approved pursuant to s. 1004.03.

Description

We seek approval to move forward with exploring, developing, and adding an Associate in Science
(or other applicable academic program) focused on City/Urban Planning. Upon approval, we will
move forward with establishing and seeking state and accreditor approval, as needed, to add the
academic program with an anticipated program launch fall 2026.

Recommendation

Motion to approve exploring, developing, and adding an Associate in Science (or other applicable
academic program) focused on City/Urban Planning.



Back to agenda
PRELIMINARY NEW PROGRAM REQUEST ITEM: 1025-20

Lake-Sumter State College Academic Programs (Credit)

Credit Program Title: Associate in Science in City/Urban Planning Degree (working title)
Length: 60 credits

Possible Classification of Instructional Program Code alignment (will need to identify and select a
single CIP):

04.0301 City/Urban, Community, and Regional Planning
04.0403 Sustainable Design/Architecture
44.0403 Transportation and Infrastructure Planning/Studies

Preliminary Program Description (based on CIPs above):

04.0301 - A program that prepares individuals to apply principles of planning, analysis, and architecture
to the development and improvement of urban areas and surrounding regions, and to function as
professional planners. Includes instruction in principles of architecture; master plan development;
service, communications, and transportation systems design; community and commercial development;
zoning; land use planning; applied economics; policy analysis; applicable laws and regulations; and
professional responsibilities and managerial duties.

04.0403 - A program that focuses on the application of biological, physical, and social science in the
design of sustainable cities and metropolitan regions. Includes instruction in community revitalization,
community economic development, construction technology, design innovation, environmental
economics, ethics, justice and politics, sustainable materials, sustainability theory, structural materials,
and urbanism.

44.0403 - A program that focuses on the economic, social, spatial, and environmental aspects of
transportation and infrastructure planning. Includes instruction in economics, environmental analysis,
geographic information systems (GIS), logistics, risk analysis, transportation economics, transportation
evaluation, transportation planning, transportation policy, and urban transportation planning.

Timeline:

1. September 19, 2025 - Create a brief new program request as an informational item to the
Curriculum committee for discussion and feedback during the September 26, 2025,
meeting. Subsequently the request will be presented as an informational item to the Strategic
Planning Committee for discussion and feedback during the October 3, 2025, meeting then
presented as an action item to the LSSC District Board of Trustees for consideration during their
October 15, 2025, meeting.

2. September 22, 2025 - Review current CTE frameworks and elements of the new program request
form to gauge scope of work and determine time-on-task for completion; follow up with
President Temple to determine a compensation plan.

3. October 20, 2025

a. Provide a brief narrative describing the compelling need for the proposed program to be
installed in the statewide inventory of CTE programs and identify related AS degrees
(program title and CIP code) and explain why the existing, related AS degrees will not
serve the need.

b. Provide a list of proposed jobs the program will prepare students for upon completion of
the academic program.

c. Create a draft CTE Framework for the proposed program and list of program specific
courses.



Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-20

a. Provide information for the Labor Market Demand section of the new program request
form and the forms that will need to be completed for SACSCOC new program approval.
b. Obtain partner support letters.

4, November 1, 2025
a. SUBMIT new AS program request form to FLDOE — (must meet this deadline in order to

start the program fall 2026).
5. December 1, 2025, submit forms to request SACSCOC approval (must meet this deadline for a

fall 2026 launch).

Request:

We seek approval from the LSSC District Board of Trustees to move forward with program exploration,
development, and subsequent approval from the Florida Department of Education and SACSCOC, LSSC’s
accrediting agency, to offer an Associate in Science in City/Urban Planning degree (working title)
beginning fall 2026.



Back to agenda

Criminal Justice Articulation Agenda Item:1025-21
Agreement with University of
Central Florida

Background/References
Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (6), each Board of Trustees has responsibility for the

establishment and discontinuance of program and course offerings in accordance with law and
rule.

Description
In accordance with Florida Statute 1007.23(8), the A.A. to B.S./B.A. Criminal Justice Articulation
Agreement between Lake-Sumter State College and the University of Central Florida has been

revised to ensure compliance. The agreement has been updated and reviewed.

The agreement was provided to the District Board of Trustees by email and can be found in
supplemental documents here.

Recommendation

Motion to approve the A.A. TO B.S./B.A. Criminal Justice Articulation Agreement between Lake-
Sumter State College and University of Central Florida as written.






Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-13

CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION
COUNTY, FLORIDA, and LAKE-SUMTER STATE
COLLEGE

2025-2026

Created Date: 8/27/2025
Finalized Date:



Back to agenda

CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN ITEM: 1025-13

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

This agreement between The School Board of Marion County, Florida (School Board) and
Lake-Sumter State College (LSSC) provides the opportunity for students in High School Career
Pathways (HSCP) Career and Technical Education programs to earn college credit through
accelerated mechanisms. LSSC agrees to provide HSCP program completers the opportunity to
earn college credit through LSSC’s Credit by Exam (CBE) process or Industry Certification
based on the following criteria:

I.  Eligibility

Students who’ve successfully completed an HSCP and graduated from high school:
The high school student must submit an official high school transcript showing
completion of a program listed in Appendix A.

II. Ways to Earn Credit (valid for 24 months)

Option A. Take and pass the LSSC CBE for courses listed on the program
pathways pages contained within Appendix A. The student must enroll and
attend LSSC after high school graduation or be enrolled in an eligible early
college program in order to receive the credit earned by the LSSC CBE.
Students may only take the course CBE once; students who do not pass the
exam must take the college course to receive course credit.

OR

Option B. Receive credit for an industry certification(s) earned while enrolled
in an HSCP which corresponds to an LSSC program. A list of approved
certifications along with the equivalent articulated credit is included on the
program pathways pages contained within Appendix A. If the certification
product version is different from the listed industry standard, LSSC faculty will
review the certification to determine equivalence.

ITI.  Steps to Award Credit:

1. The student must enroll at LSSC in an aligned program (as detailed in Appendix
A) within 24 months of high school graduation.

2. The HSCP program completion must be verified using the official high school
transcript or the program certificate and aligned to the selected LSSC program of
study.

3. *LSSC will apply the earned postsecondary credit to the aligned program within
24 months of high school graduation upon verifying the CBE results or industry
certification. All required documents must be submitted to the LSSC Registrar’s
Office.

*Note: The course credit will be awarded as long as the course is required for the
aligned program



Back to agenda

CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN ITEM: 1025-13
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

IV.  Course Offerings

The Parties understand that the available courses may change on an
annual basis as outlined in Appendix A. Any changes to Appendix A due
to program additions, deletions, or modifications will be reviewed by
and approved by the respective parties at each institution or school
district.

V. Modification or Amendment

Except as otherwise outlined in Section IV, this Agreement may be
modified or amended only by a written document signed by authorized
representatives of the School Board and LSSC.

VI. Term and Termination

This Agreement is effective on the date last signed by the parties and
will terminate at the end of the business day on June 30, 2026. This
Agreement may be extended or otherwise modified by a written
document signed by authorized representatives of the School Board and
LSSC.

APPROVED: APPROVED:
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE
COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dr. Danielle Brewer, Date John Temple, Date
Interim Superintendent President

Lori Conrad, Date

Board Chair



Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-13

CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

APPENDIX A - PROGRAM PATHWAYS



Back to agenda

ITEM: 1025-13

CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

Marion Secondary Schools

Program of Study

Course Number and Name

Credits

Technology

(9200200)
BHS — POC: Bruce Toney

Advanced Manufacturing

9200210 Advanced Manufacturing Technology 1

9200220 Advanced Manufacturing Technology 2
0200230 Advanced Manufacturing Technology 3
9200240 Advanced Manufacturing Technology 4

Students must successfully complete at least three courses in
the high school program to earn a certificate of completion.

Lake-Sumter State College
OPTION A. Earn College Credit through Career Pathways by taking and passing the LSSC
common assessment (Credit by Exam).

Support Specialist
POC: Jeff Light

POC: Jeff Light

CCC in Advanced Manufacturing

Lake-Sumter Program of Study Course Number and Name flredit
ours
AS in Engineering Technology
POC: Jeff Light
CCC in Engi ing Technol
L ENSIICEIIL SR 057 EET 1084C Introduction to Electronics 3

OPTION B. Earn College Credit through Industry Certification: Students obtaining
the following industry certification(s) will be awarded credit in the specified program for
the postsecondary course(s) listed below:

Credit
Lake-Sumter Program of | Industry Certification Course Number and Name Hours
Study
ETI 1949 Engineering Technology 3
MSSCNO001 Internship
MSSC Certified ETI 1110C Introduction to Quality 3
AS in Engineering Production Technician  |Assurance
Technology (CPT) ETI 1420C Manufacturing 3
Processes & Materials
ETI 1701C Industrial Safety 3
ETM 1010C Mechanical 3
Measurement & Instrumentation




Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-13

CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

ETI 1110C Introduction to 3
*CCC in Engineering MSSCNO001 Quality Assurance
Technology Support MSSC Certified ETI 1420C Manufacturing 3
Specialist Production Technician  [Processes & Materials
CCC Advanced (CPT) ETI 1701C Industrial Safety 3
Manufacturing ETM 1010C Mechanical 3

Measurement & Instrumentation

AS in Engineering
Technology SOLIDO003 Certified ETD 1320C Introduction to 3

*CCC in Engineering Solidworks Associate AutoCAD
Technology Support
Specialist

CCC in Advanced
Manufacturing

*Eligible for the CCC in Engineering Technology Support Specialist with a maximum of 12

credits awarded through industry certification and/or credit by exam.




Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-13

CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

Marion Secondary Schools

Program of Study Course Number and Name Credits
Allied Health Assisting 8417100 Health Science Anatomy & 1
(8417130) Physiology
BHS — POC: Sara Glisson 8417110 Health Science Foundations 1
DHS — POC: Ashley Caraway 8417131 Allied Health Assisting 3 1

FHS — POC: Sunny Collins
LWHS — POC: Margaret Carey
NMHS — POC: Sonja Christmas
'VHS — POC: Erica Johnson
WPHS — POC: Bianca Peacock

Lake-Sumter State College

OPTION A. Earn College Credit through Career Pathways by taking and passing the
LSSC common assessment (Credit by Exam):

Lake-Sumter Program of Study Course Number and Name Credit Hours

AS in Health Services HSC 1531 Medical Terminology 3
Management HIM 1273 Medical Insurance & Coding 3

POC: Dr. Christopher Sargent I
HIM 1433 Concepts of Disease 3
CCC in Medical Information HSC 1531 Medical Terminology 3
Coder/Biller HIM 1273 Medical Insurance & Coding 3

. . I
POC: Dr, Christopher Sargent HIM 1433 Concepts of Disease 3
CCC in Medical Office HSC 1531 Medical Terminology 3
Management HIM 1273 Medical Insurance & Coding 3

: . I
POC: Dr. Christopher Sargent HIM 1433 Concepts of Disease 3

OPTION B. Earn College Credit through Industry Certification: Students obtaining the following industry
certification(s) will be awarded credit in the specified program for the postsecondary course(s) listed below:

Lake-Sumter Program of Industry Certification Course Number and Name Credit
Study Hours
NATHAO003 Certified Medical | HSC 1531 Medical Terminology 3
. . Administrative Assistant HIM 1273 Medical Insurance & 3
AS in Health Services .
(CMAA) Coding I
Management FDMQAO002 Certified Nursi
ertified Nursing . .
Assistant (CNA) HSC 1531 Medical Terminology 3




CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-13

NATHAO003 Certified Medical | HSC 1531 Medical Terminology 3
. . Administrative Assistant HIM 1273 Medical Insurance & 3
CCC in Medical (CMAA) Codine I
Information Coder/Biller FDMQA002 Certified Nurs g
ertified Nursing . .
Assistant (CNA) HSC 1531 Medical Terminology 3
NATHAO003 Certified Medical | HSC 1531 Medical Terminology 3
) ) Administrative Assistant HIM 1273 Medical Insurance & 3
CCC ]3[1 Medical ?fﬁce (CMAA) Coding
anagemen . .
FDMQAO002 Certified Nursing . .
Assistant (CNA) HSC 1531 Medical Terminology 3




CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

Marion Secondary Schools

Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-13

Program of Study Course Number and Name Credits
Digital Video Technology 8201410 Digital Video Technology 1 1
(8201400) 8201420 Digital Video Technology 2 1
BHS — POC: Richard Schultz 8201430 Digital Video Technology 3 1
DHS — POC: Alan Carrus
FHS — POC: David Guest
LWHS — POC: Travis Bennett
INMHS — POC: Scott Snyder
'VHS — POC: Marcia Daubenmire
WPHS — POC: Sayra Loya
Lake-Sumter State College Courses
OPTION A. Earn College Credit through Career Pathways by taking and passing the
LSSC common assessment (Credit by Exam):
Lake-Sumter Program of Study Course Number and Name Credit
Hours
AS in Digital Media: Creative
Video Production DIG 2000C Introduction to Digital Media & Design 3
POC: Andrew Hernéndez
CCC in Digital Media Production
POC: Andrew Hernandez DIG 2000C Introduction to Digital Media & Design 3
CCC in Digital Media Video
Production DIG 2000C Introduction to Digital Media & Design 3
POC: Andrew Hernandez




CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

Marion Secondary Schools

Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-13

WPHS — POC: Denisa Bethea

8600560 Computer Integrated Manufacturing

Program of Study Course Number and Name Credits
Engineering Pathways 8600550 Introduction to Engineering Design 1
(9400300) 8600520 Principles of Engineering 1

Lake-Sumter State College
OPTION B. Earn College Credit through Industry Certification: Students obtaining

the following industry certifications(s) will be awarded credit in the specified program

for the postsecondary course(s) listed below:

POC: Jeff Light

Certified User - Fusion

CCC in Advanced
Manufacturing
POC: Jeff Light

360

Lake-Sumter Program of Industry Course Number and Credit
Study Certification Name Hours
AS in Engineering CREDIT for ONE of
Technology the following:
POC: Jeff Light
CCC in Engineering SOLIDO(B Certiﬁed
Solidworks Associate ETD 1320C 3
Technology Support Introduction to
Specialist ADESK032 Autodesk AutoCAD




Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-13

CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

Marion Secondary Schools

Program of Study Course Number and Name Credits
Game/Simulation/Animation 8207310 Digital Information Technology OR 1
Programming 8208110 Game & Simulation Foundations
(8208300) 8208120 Game & Simulation Design 1
FHS — POC: Michael Prisciandaro 8208330 Game & Simulation Programming 1
WPHS — POC: Ashley Lauer 8208340 Multi-User Game & Simulation 1
Programming
Students must successfully complete at least three courses in the
high school program to earn a certificate of completion.

Lake-Sumter State College
OPTION A. Earn College Credit through Career Pathways by taking and passing the
LSSC common assessment (Credit by Exam):

Lake-Sumter Program of Study Course Number and Name Credit
Hours

AS in Computer Information
Technology *CGS 1100 Business Computer Applications 3

POC: Dr. Christopher Sargent

*Eligible to take CGS 1100 credit by exam if the Digital Information Technology course was
completed.

10



Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-13

CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

Marion Secondary Schools

Program of Study Course Number and Name Credits
Game/Simulation/Animation Visual 8207310 Digital Information Technology OR 1
Design 8208110 Game & Simulation Foundations
(8208100) 8208120 Game & Simulation Design 1
FHS — POC: Michael Prisciandaro 6208130 Game & Simulation 2D Graphic 1
WPHS — POC: Ashley Lauer Development . . .
8208140 Game & Simulation 3D Graphic 1
Animation

Students must successfully complete at least three courses in
the high school program to earn a certificate of completion.

Lake-Sumter State College
OPTION A. Earn College Credit through Career Pathways by taking and passing the
LSSC common assessment (Credit by Exam):

Lake-Sumter Program of Study Course Number and Name Credit
Hours

AS in Computer Information
Technology *CGS 1100 Business Computer Applications 3

POC: Dr. Christopher Sargent

*Eligible to take CGS 1100 credit by exam if the Digital Information Technology course was
completed.

11



CAREER PATHWAYS ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

Marion Secondary Schools

Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-13

Program of Study

Course Number and Name

Credits

Technical Design
(8401000)
FHS — POC: Michael Stepp

8401010 Technical Design 1
8401020 Technical Design 2
8401030 Technical Design 3

Lake-Sumter State College
OPTION A. Earn College Credit through Career Pathways by taking and passing the LSSC

common assessment (Credit by Exam):

Support Specialist
POC: Jeff Light

CCC in Advanced Manufacturing
POC: Jeff Light

Lake-Sumter Program of Study Course Number and Name Credit
Hours
AS in Engineering Technology
POC: Jeff Light
CCC in Engi ing Technol
I DRSTIeRT NG SeCHHotosy ETD 1320C Introduction to AutoCAD 3

OPTION B. Earn College Credit through Industry Certification: Students obtaining the
following industry certifications(s) will be awarded credit in the specified program for the

postsecondary course(s) listed below:

Support Specialist

Professional- Academic
CCC in Advanced Manufacturing (CSWP-Academic)

Lake-Sumter Program of Study| Industry Certification Course Number and Credit
Name Hours
AS in Engineering Technology SOLID004 Certified
CCC in Engineering Technology Solidworks ETD 1320C Introduction 3

to AutoCAD

12



| ake-Sumter

State College

2026 Legislative Requests
Lake-Sumter State College

Campus Safety Improvements
Installation of ZeroEyes surveillance system, additional cameras, and physical security improvements to
increase readiness for threats and lockdowns.

$620,000 Legislative Ask | $330,000 LSSC Contribution | $950,000 Total Project Cost

Safety and security of our students, faculty, staff, and visitors is a top priority. The Zero Eyes surveillance system
would better secure our campus to threats from active assailant by utilizing cutting-edge technology. Additional
cameras in existing coverage gaps will improve our readiness. Some of our existing locks and doors are out of date
and do not allow for lockdown in the event of a threat. These updates will allow LSSC
to create a lockdown-ready campus environment.

Save Existing Building through Renovation and Repair
Renovate and repair former 17,000 square foot Library building to maximize
available space on campus for students at a significant cost savings.
$2,000,000 Legislative Ask
As the fastest growing state college in the Florida College System for two yearsin a
row, physical space on campus is at a premium and existing available space has been prioritized for classrooms. By
saving a 17,000 sq ft building currently identified for demolition, LSSC is able to renovate and repurpose this facility
into a student-focused facility.
The project includes renovation of the structure, asbestos abatement, HVAC updates, and |mprovements that would
allow the building to be used for:

« Student Life space for our fast-growing student population

+ Construction of much-needed classroom space

« Space for our on-campus clubs and organizations

* Avenue for our emerging E-Sports teams

* Food service area for students

+ Office space for student life advisors and the Student Government Association

HVAC Improvements

Upgrades and improvements to existing HVAC systems on all campuses
$430,000 Legislative Ask | $100,000 LSSC Contribution | $530,000 Total Project Cost

LSSC has been implementing improvements to its HVAC systems across all campuses to enhance system
effectiveness and efficiency. New controls and updated air handlers are more efficient and allow for long-term
cost savings to the college, and would eliminate the expense of constant repairs to outdated, failing systems.

Creation of Agricultural Workforce Program

Develop an agricultural workforce program to support Florida’s third largest industry

$400,000 Legislative Ask | $100,000 LSSC Contribution | $500,000 Total Project Cost

Lake and Sumter Counties share a long and successful history of agricultural endeavors making LSSC the perfect
place to train a workforce for modern agricultural sciences to further strengthen the agricultural history in our area.
This program will offer AS degrees and certifications and will serve as a pathway to bachelor’s degrees in agricultural
sciences at the University of Florida and the State University System.

Transforming Lives and Futures Throughout our Community LSSC.edu



Back to agenda

=] FALL
¥ LakeSumter 2025
e State College FACTS AT A GLANCE

Founded in 1962, Lake-Sumter State College (LSSC) embraces its mission as a community college to increase access and opportunity
for learners in Lake and Sumter Counties. LSSC offers industry credential, certificate, associate degree, and bachelor’s degree
programs designed to support and prepare students to pursue their goals and join Florida’s dynamic workforce.

Stu dent En]_‘()llment Popular Programs & Pathways

« AA Nursing

« AA Business
7, 3 3 3 A +20% from last year . . AS Nursing
Fall 2025 Headcount W " « AA Psychology
RO BS Nursing

Credit-earning students n A ¢
\‘eafs « AA Education
Twe

« BAS Leadership

e90® .
1 o y o 9 2 A +17.3% from last year gtate Co“ « AA General Studies

2024-25 Academic Year « AA Eflglneerlng
« AA Biology
Total Students Enrolled

Maximizing Access to Education
Lake and Sumter Counties among the fastest-growing counties in the state and the entire nation. + 100’ OOO

As the population in the service area continues to grow, LSSC is rapidly responding and adapting

to serve students and meet the needs of local employers. New Residents in the College’s

Service Area by 2030
New Programs Coming Soon
AS Building Construction Management  BS in Exceptional Student Education 9 2 0/ of enrolled students live
AS Cybersecurity AS City/Urban Planning O in Lake or Sumter County

BS in Elementary Education

Financial Support Job Placement
$77.85  $1150.50 $697.50 91%

Average out-of-pocket cost Average financial assistance Average student out-of-pocket . A .
per credit for 2024-2025 Per student per Semester f0r  cogt por semester for 2024 Average job placement or continuing education
2024-2025 2025 rate for students across all degree types

Student Learning & Success
81% A Rising Trend 88% A +1.7% from 2023 83% A +2.3% from 2024 97.3%

2024-25 Course Pass Rate  Foundation Scholarship FTIC Fall-to-Spring 2024 NCLEX-RN First-Time
(C or higher) Students Retained or Retention Pass Rate
Graduated 89% National Average

Transforming Lives and Futures
Throughout our Community

Leesburg South Lake Sumter Four Corners North Eustis

Data sourced from LSSC Institutional Research



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
o e

State Board of Education fldoe.org Anastasios Kamoutsas
Commissioner of Education

Ryan Petty, Chair

Esther Byrd, Vice Chair Back to agenda
Members

Grazie P. Christie ITEM: 1025-21
Layla Collins

Daniel P. Foganholi, Sr.

Kelly Garcia

MaryLynn Magar

MEMORANDUM

TO: Select Florida College System Presidents
FROM: Kathryn S. Hebda &¥#~

DATE: September 30, 2025

SUBJECT: Executed 2+2 Targeted Pathway Articulation Agreements Follow-Up

In accordance with section (s.) 1007.23(8), Florida Statutes (F.S.), each Florida College System
(FCS) institution and State University System (SUS) institution must have at least one 2+2 targeted
pathway articulation agreement.

In March of 2025, the Division of Florida Colleges (division) sent out a memorandum to Chief
Academic Officers requesting that all FCS institutions complete a survey providing information on
their institutions’ 2+2 targeted pathway articulation agreements with SUS institutions. The division
sent subsequent communication in May 2025 requesting that each FCS institution provide an
executed 2+2 targeted pathway articulation agreement for the division’s review.

We have received and reviewed all survey submissions and executed 2+2 targeted pathway
articulation agreements. In reviewing the articulation agreement that your institution provided, the
division has determined that the agreement does not meet or is not specific to the criteria outlined in
s. 1007.23(8), F.S. As a reminder, FCS institutions must have at least one agreement meeting the
criteria below.

The agreement must provide students who graduate with an associate in arts degree and who meet

specified requirements guaranteed admission to that state university and the degree program at that
university, in accordance with the terms of the “2+2” targeted pathway articulation agreement. To

participate in a “2+2” targeted pathway program, a student must:

1. Enroll in the program before completing 30 credit hours, including, but not limited to, college
credits earned through articulated acceleration mechanisms pursuant to s. 1007.27, F.S.

2. Complete an associate in arts degree; and

3. Meet the university’s transfer requirements.

Attached for reference are two examples of executed 2+2 targeted pathway articulation agreements.
One is between Eastern Florida State College (EFSC) and University of Central Florida (UCF), and
the other is between Polk State College and Florida Polytechnic University. The attached

KATHRYN S. HEBDA
FLORIDA COLLEGE SYSTEM CHANCELLOR

www.fldoe.org
325 W. Gaines Street - Suite 1244 | Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 | 850-245-0407



Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-21

Executed 2+2 Targeted Pathway Articulation Agreements Follow-Up
September 30, 2025
Page Two

examples specify the programs of study being articulated between the institutions and clearly outline
the statutory requirements of s. 1007.23(8), F.S.

Examples of executed agreements that were submitted that may serve a specific purpose outside of
the 2+2 targeted pathway agreements but do not meet the statutory requirements of s. 1007.23(8),
F.S., include submissions of general statewide articulation agreement frameworks and agreements for
guided pathways programs, as well as agreements that are specific to Associate in Science (A.S.)
programs. More specifically, many of the agreements submitted that are intended as 2+2 targeted
agreements but are not in compliance are missing just one required criterion. See examples below.

Elements of agreements that do not meet the statutory requirements:

e Some agreements do not specify that students must enroll in the program before completing
30 credit hours;

e Some agreements specify that students must enroll in the program after completing 30 or more
credit hours;

e Some agreements specify that students must enroll in the program after the first year of the
program, which might not equate to “before completing 30 credit hours”;

e Some agreements do not specify that an earned Associate in Arts (A.A.) is required for
program admission;

e Some agreements allow for program admission without a conferred A.A.;

e Some agreements guarantee admission to the university but do not guarantee admission to the
2+2 targeted pathway program; and/or

e Some of the agreements do not specify the university’s transfer requirements.

Upon receipt of this correspondence, please review and update, as necessary, at least one 2+2
targeted pathway articulation agreement to prominently indicate that it is specific to
s. 1007.23(8), F.S., and that it clearly outlines the three (3) statutorily required criteria.

Additionally, upon the division’s review of the agreements, we noticed that some agreements include
reference to the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges
(SACSCOC). As part of this update, please be sure to revise any reference to SACSCOC to reflect
your current accrediting agency recognized by the U.S. Department of Education, as applicable.

Please resubmit the updated executed agreement by Monday, November 3, 2025. Submissions and
questions should be sent to Dr. Mike Sfiropoulos, Associate Vice Chancellor of Academic and
Student Affairs, at Mike.Sfiropoulos@fldoe.org.

KH/hw
Attachment

Cc: Dr. Kevin O’Farell, Senior Chancellor, Florida Department of Education
Select FCS Chief Academic Officers



Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-21

A.A.TO B.S./B.A. CRIMINAL JUSTICE ARTICULATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
LAKE - SUMTER STATE COLLEGE
AND
UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
This articulation agreement is made by and between Lake-Sumter State College (“LSSC”) District Board of
Trustees, located at 9501 U.S. Highway 441, Leesburg, FL. 34788 and the University of Central Florida Board
of Trustees (“UCF”), located at 4000 Central Florida Boulevard, Orlando, FL 32816. Collectively, both LSSC and
UCF shall be referred to as the “Parties”.

A. Purpose
The purpose of this agreement is to create a seamless academic pathway for students earning an
Associate in Arts (A.A.) from LSSC to transfer to UCF with junior level standing and pursue a Bachelor
of Science/Bachelor of Arts (B.S./B.A.) in Criminal Justice in accordance to the terms and conditions
of this articulation. This agreement shall amend, replace, and supersede any and all prior agreements,
understandings, or arrangements—whether written or oral—previously entered into between the
parties with respect to the Criminal Justice program.

B. Provisions

i) To participate in this articulation/pathway, students at LSSC must declare their intended major of
choice at UCF with their LSSC advisor on or before achieving 30 credit hours. Students are strongly
encouraged to follow the A.A. curriculum including the articulated courses listed in C below that
will map into the Criminal Justice B.S./B.A. degree at UCF (See Appendix A).

ii) Students must earn an A.A. degree from Lake-Sumter State College

iii) DirectConnect to UCF guarantees admission (consistent with university policy) to UCF with an
associate degree (A.A.) or articulated (A.S.) degree from a partner state college.

iv) Meet the UCF transfer admission requirements as set by UCF Undergraduate Admissions.
Please see UCF’s transfer admission webpage.

v) Upon admission to UCF, students participating in this agreement will be accepted into the Criminal
Justice B.S./B.A. major and complete its degree requirements.

vi) Students who elect to participate in this agreement will have access to a UCF Criminal Justice
major advisor, Transfer Connect Specialist, and a UCF College of Community Innovation and
Education (CCIE) Success Coaches.

C. Articulated Courses

The table below details the articulated credit students who pass the LSSC Credit-by-Exam (CBE) option in
designated courses below will receive upon enrollment in the UCF Criminal Justice baccalaureate degree
program. Students who take the LSSC CBE must earn a score of 70% or better and will receive a grade of
“P” on the LSSC transcript for the courses specified below. Students who enroll in the UCF Criminal Justice
program must submit a request to the University for credit in the aligned courses listed in the table.

Lake - Sumter State College CBE University of Central Florida

Course Prefix, No. & Title HRS Course Prefix, No. & Title HRS
CCJ1020 Intro to Criminal Justice 3 CCJ3024 Criminal Justice System 3
CJE2600 Criminal Investigation 3 CJE4610 Criminal Investigation 3
CJE2500 Police Operations 3 CJE4014 Police & Society 3

D. Collaborations and Coordination
Both parties agree to:



Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-21

i) Share student success information through annual partnership meetings, faculty roundtable
discussions, and inclusion of advisors in UCF’s Advising Updates Forum.

ii) Timely exchange of updated copies of their general undergraduate catalog or links to the catalog
and other information which may be helpful in advising students.

iii) Sharing of syllabi for the three articulated courses in C above between the two institutions with
possible facilitated alighnment discussions.

iv) Data sharing on prospective students and enrolled students in relation to major readiness,
progression and persistence.

v) Share and inform major changes in policy or curricula that directly affect students transferring
under the terms of this Agreement and keep each other informed of any changes of policy or
curricula that affect those students. Both LSSC and UCF will review this Articulation Agreement
on a regular basis and make any changes upon mutual agreement, as needed. Such changes will
be effective when both UCF and LSSC sign the revised document.

vi) Engage in coordinated programming to include student information sessions and
advising/coaching workshops.

vii) Jointly provide information sessions to interested students on the pathways to the UCF Bachelor’s
degree in Criminal Justice.

Term, Termination, and Other Provisions

i) This agreement shall commence on November 3, 2025 or on the date of the last signature below,
whichever is later and shall terminate on June 30, 2029 unless terminated earlier as provided
herein. The agreement may be renewed for additional terms of any length by the mutual written
agreement of both parties. Either party may terminate or suspend this Agreement for
convenience upon sixty (60) days written notice. Notwithstanding the termination of this
Agreement, any students who have applied for transfer from LSSC to UCF prior to or during the
sixty (60) day period shall be treated as if this Agreement continues to be in effect. This Agreement
may also be terminated as provided elsewhere in this Agreement.

ii) Curriculum changes in the target programs at either institution shall necessitate a review of this
agreement to determine if modification of the agreement is required. Curriculum changes by
either UCF or LSSC must be communicated in writing no later than June 30th of any academic year
by individuals listed as contacts for this agreement.

iii) Notices with respect to rights and obligations of each party hereto shall be provided as follows:
For UCF:

John Buckwalter, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs
Timothy Letzring, Senior Vice Provost for Academic Affairs

Ross Wolf, Interim Dean, College of Community Innovation and Education
Ronnie Zimmerman, Associate Dean Academic Affairs

Eugene Paoline, Chair Criminal Justice

Thomas Baker, Undergraduate Program Coordinator

For LSSC:
Karen Hogans, Vice President of Academic Affairs
Christopher Sargent, Associate Vice President of Workforce Programs

iv) In carrying out the responsibilities and obligations of this Agreement, neither party shall be acting
as the agent or principal of the other regarding dealings with third parties, including students.
Neither party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations, or commitment
of any kind or to take any action binding on the other except as provided for herein.



Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-21

v) Each party shall maintain its own respective records and documents associated with this
Agreement in accordance with the records retention requirements applicable to public records.
Each party shall be responsible for compliance with any public records request served upon it
pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Each party acknowledges that this Agreement and all
attachments thereto are public records. Both parties agree to comply with the applicable
provisions of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR
Part 99) as it pertains to education records for students.

vi) Each party assumes any and all risks of personal injury and property damage attributable to the
negligent acts or omissions of that party and its officers, employees, servants, and agents thereof
while acting within the scope of their employment. The parties further agree that nothing
contained herein shall be construed or interpreted as (1) denying to either party any remedy or
defense available to such party under the laws of the State of Florida: (2) the consent of the State
of Florida or its agents and agencies to be sued; or (3) a waiver of sovereign immunity of the State
of Florida beyond the waiver provided in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes.

vii) The Parties expressly acknowledge that it is not their intent to create or confer any rights or
obligations in or upon any third person or entity under this Agreement. Neither of the Parties
intend to directly or substantially benefit a third party by this Agreement. The Parties agree that
there are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement and that no third party shall be entitled
to assert a claim against any of the Parties based upon this Agreement. Nothing herein shall be
construed as consent by an agency or political subdivision of the State of Florida to be sued by
third Parties in any matter arising out of any contract.

viii) Neither this Agreement nor any interest herein may be assigned, transferred or encumbered by
either party without the prior written consent of the other party.

ix) Neither party shall be obligated to perform any duty, requirement or obligation under this
Agreement if such performance is prevented by fire, hurricane, earthquake, explosion, wars,
sabotage, accident, flood, acts of God, strikes, or other labor disputes, riot or civil commotions,
or by reason of any other matter or condition beyond the control of either party, and which
cannot be overcome by reasonable diligence and without unusual expense.

x) All pertinent and appropriate state and federal laws regarding the conduct of educational
programs are specifically incorporated in this agreement. This Agreement shall be interpreted and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida.

APPROVALS
This articulation agreement between the District Board of Trustees of Lake - Sumter State College and
The University of Central Florida was executed by the duly authorized representatives of the Parties as
of the date of last signature below.

Authorized Signatures

University of Central Florida District Board Trustees
of Lake - Sumter State College

John Buckwalter Date John Temple, Date
Provost and Executive Vice President for President
Academic Affairs



Appendix A: A.A. to B.S./B.A. Criminal Justice Degree Map

Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-21

LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE

ENC 1101 College Composition | (GRW) 3 ENC 1102 Composition: Literature (GRW) 3

General Education Math Core 3 General Education Math Core or 3
Institutional

SPC 2608 Public Speaking 3 General Education Social Science 3
Core/Institutional

General Education Humanities Core 3 Elective 3

Elective 3 Elective 3

Total 15 Total 15

[YearTwo1Semester |  [VearTwo2™Semester | |

AMH 2010 US History to 1877, AMH 2020 3 General Education Humanities Core or 3

US History since 1877, or POS 2041 Institutional (GRW)

American National Government (GRW)

General Education Natural Science 3 General Education Natural Science Core 3

Core/Institutional

General Education Social Science 3 Elective/Foreign Language 2 (for BA) 3/4

Core/Institutional or GE Flex

Elective/Foreign Language | (for BA) 3/4 Elective/CJE 2600 Criminal Investigation 3

Elective/CCJ 1020 Introduction to Criminal 3 Elective/ CJE 2500 Police Operations 3

Justice

Total 15/16 | Total 15/16

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

CJE3001 Careers in Criminal Justice 3 CJL3510 Prosecution and Adjudication 3

CCJ3014 Crime in America 3 CCJ4701 Research Methods in Criminal 3
Justice

CJC3010 Corrections and Penology 3 CCJ4678 Race, Ethnicity, Equity, and 3
(In)justice

CJ Restricted Elective/Supportive 3/4 | CJ Restricted Elective/Supportive 3/4

Elective/Foreign Language | for BA /CCJ3024 Elective/Foreign Language Il for BA

Criminal Justice Systems

CJ Restricted Elective/Supportive 3 CJ Restricted Elective/Supportive Elective 3

Elective/CJE4014 Police & Society

Total 15/16 | Total 15/16

| Year Four1Semester |  [VearFour2™Semester | |

CCJ4746 Data Analysis for Criminal Justice 3 Capstone: Criminal Justice Ethics 3

CJ Restricted Elective/Supportive Elective 3 CJ Restricted Elective/Supportive 3
Elective/Free Elective

CJ Restricted Elective/Supportive Elective 3 CJ Restricted Elective/Supportive 3
Elective/Free Elective




Back to agenda
ITEM: 1025-21

CJ Restricted Elective/Supportive Elective 3 CJ Restricted Elective/Supportive 3
Elective/Free Elective

CJ Restricted Elective/Supportive 3 CJ Restricted Elective/Supportive 3

Elective/Free Elective Elective/Free Elective

Total 15 Total 15

Note Regarding Courses in Year Three and Four: Course offerings are subject to change and availability is
not guaranteed. Certain courses may not be offered every semester and may be canceled due to insufficient
enrollment. Students are strongly advised to consult with their academic success coach to develop an
academic plan. Proactive planning is essential to ensure timely progress toward degree completion.



Lake-Sumter State Colflle'

DISTRICT B
OF TRUSTEESRY

S
@
L

Mr. Bret Jones, Chair
Mr. Roger Croft

Ms. Anita Geraci-Carver,
Mr. David Hidalgo
Mr. Timothy Morris, Vice Ck
Mr. Steven Munz
Ms. Ivy Parks

Ms. Samantha Scott

Mr. John Temple, LSSC Preside z

Cy

Transforming lives and futures
throughout our community



	1 COVER PAGE Updated 2024
	B CONSENT
	01 COVERSHEET CONSENT
	01a. Facilities Committee Minutes 9-10-25 minutes
	01b. Finance minutes 9-15-25
	01c. Strategic Planning minutes 9-16-25
	01d. Student Engagement minutes 9-16-25
	01e. LSSC Sept 2025 Meeting Minutes - approving August minutes for ROO
	01g. HR Faculty coversheet
	Description
	Recommendation

	01h. Monthly Fiscal coversheet...........................
	6 Monthly Fiscal coversheet
	Each month a report is provided to the District Board of Trustees accounting for the activity in
	the major operating fund (Fund 1) of the College. This report is prepared by the offices of the
	Vice President of Finance, and is intended to keep the District Board of Trustees apprised of the
	financial condition of budget and the operating funds of the College.
	Description
	The General Operating Budget Fund 1 Report, is attached to this agenda item.
	Recommendation


	01j. capital improvement coversheet
	8 capital improvement coversheet
	The Facilities Department prepares a monthly report on the status of Capital Improvement
	Projects.
	Description
	A report on the status on projects is attached.
	Recommendation


	01j1. DBOT_CIP Report Oct. 2025
	01k. Curriculum coversheet final
	Per Florida Statute 1001.64, each District Board of Trustees is specifically authorized to adopt rules, procedures, and policies, consistent with law and rules of the State Board of Education, related to its mission and responsibilities as set forth i...
	The Curriculum Committee prepares a monthly report on the status of committee business.
	Description
	A report on the status of Curriculum Committee transactions approved by the Strategic Planning Council and the President's Cabinet is attached.
	Recommendation

	01l. Career Pathways Marion County COVERSHEET

	C REPORTS
	01. COVERSHEET PRES REPORT
	02. COVERSHEET VP REPORTS...........
	02b. HOGANS
	02c. MEWS
	02d. KIEFT
	03. COVERSHEET BOARD ATRNY
	03a. attorney report
	04. COVERSHEET BOARD CMT
	04a. board committe  coversheet

	D NEW BUSINESS
	_COVERSHEET NEW BUSINESS (2)
	01a. Board Rule 3.09 Coversheet
	The District Board of Trustees is authorized to establish rules in accordance with the Administrative Procedures Act (Florida Statutes 1001.64) that insure proper operation, improvement, and management of the College consistent with the rules adopted ...
	Description
	Due to changes in how accreditors are recognized by the U.S. Department of Education (USDOE), references to “regionally accredited institutions” needs to be updated to match current policy and practice.
	The reference section was updated to a more appropriate Florida Statute to reference support of Rule.
	Recommendation

	01d. New Program Proposal - BAS in Cybersecurity coversheet
	Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (6), each Board of Trustees has the responsibility for the establishment and discontinuance of program and course offerings in accordance with law and rule; provision for instructional and noninstructional community ser...
	Description
	We seek approval to move forward with developing and adding a Bachelor’s of Applied Science in Cybersecurity.  Upon approval, we will move forward with establishing and seeking state and accreditor approval, as needed, to add the academic program with...
	Recommendation

	01e. Preliminary New Program Proposal - AS in City-Ubran Planning Coversheet
	Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (6), each Board of Trustees has the responsibility for the establishment and discontinuance of program and course offerings in accordance with law and rule; provision for instructional and noninstructional community ser...
	Description
	We seek approval to move forward with exploring, developing, and adding an Associate in Science (or other applicable academic program) focused on City/Urban Planning.  Upon approval, we will move forward with establishing and seeking state and accredi...
	Recommendation


	Z DBOT Back Cover - Temple President
	ADPDC2F.tmp
	NEW PROGRAM APPROVAL REQUEST
	Program Start Date (upon Board of Trustees approval): Fall 2027
	Justiﬁcation:
	The demand for skilled cybersecurity professionals is skyrocketing as cyber threats grow in complexity and frequency. Businesses, government agencies, and organizations struggle to find qualified individuals to protect their sensitive data and critica...
	Alignment with LSSC's Mission
	Programmatic Advantages
	Labor Market Demand:
	SOCs derived from the 2025-2026 Master Credentials List. Employment projections represent CSCF Region 12, retrieved July 15, 2025.
	DRAFT Program Course List:
	To ensure a successful launch and robust enrollment, the LSSC marketing team will deploy a multi-faceted strategy focused on building awareness and driving applications. A targeted social media campaign across platforms like LinkedIn, Facebook, and In...
	4-year Estimated Program Budget (confer with VP of Enrollment and VP of Finance):
	**See attached Excel sheet for full budget and enrollment calculations.

	01h2. All Funds Report Sep 2025.pdf
	All Funds

	01h1. September 2025 Monthly Fiscal Report.pdf
	BtoA Rev and Exp

	ADP8DF9.tmp
	Each month a report is provided to the District Board of Trustees accounting for any purchases
	that have been approved by the President which fall between $65,000 and $195,000. This
	report is prepared by the Office of the Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer, and is intended to apprise the Board of purchases that fall under the authority of the President to approve.
	The authorization requiring the President’s approval of such purchases is guided by Board Rule 6.09, Purchasing.
	Description
	Recommendation

	ADPB561.tmp
	Description
	Recommendation

	01m1. Insurance Premiums 2026 and Estimated Costs for FY25-26.pdf
	Employer Premium Summary

	ADP43CB.tmp
	Description
	Recommendation

	ADP941D.tmp
	Description
	In accordance with Florida Statute 1007.23(8), the A.A. to B.S./B.A. Criminal Justice Articulation Agreement between Lake-Sumter State College and the University of Central Florida has been revised to ensure compliance. The agreement has been updated ...
	Recommendation



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}





